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House of Eepresentatiueo
HEALTH, EDUCATION AND SOCIAL SERVICES COMMITTEE

STAFF REVIEW

CS FOR SB 384 (HESS), "An Act relating to food banks,"™ by
Senators Ferguson, Kelly, Rodey, et al, amends the Alaska
Food, Drug and Cosmetic Act (AS 17.20) by adding language
relating to the liability of food banks and individual
donors. CSSB 384 (HESS) 1is identical to CSHB 496 (HESS)
by Representatives Koponen and Miller. The Department of
Environmental Conservation, Div.i"-ion of Environmental
Quality Management, estimates the fiscal impact of CSSB
384 (HESS) to be Zero for FY 85, FY 86, and FY 87 (Please
see fTiscal note for greater detail).

The bill provides that a donor to a food bank is not
subject to civil or criminal liability arising from an
injury or death attributable to the condition of donated
food If the injury or death is not a result of the gross
negligence, recklessness, or iIntentional misconduct of
the donor. The bill specifically states that nothing in
the bill prohibits the donation of canned goods with
misbrands or missing labels, and food that would not be
readily marketable because of appearance or grade, or
because 1t is surplus.

The bill provides that a food bank is not liable for
injury or death attributable to the condition of donated
food 1If tne food bank iInspects the food received in a
reasonable manner and 1f the iInjury or death is not the
direct result of the negligence, recklessness, or inten-
tional misconduct of the food bank. Food banks may
accept misbranded food or food with missing labels, or
food that would not be readily marketable because of
appearance or grade, or because i1t is surplus.

"Donor' 1s defined In such a way as to exclude a person
who acts iIn a commercial capacity as a manufacturer,
packer, processor, bottler, or similar entity, iIf that
activity iIs the person®s primary activity.

The bill does not provide for an effective date and would
therefore become law 90 days after the Governor signs the
bill.

(Legislative Reporting Service, 1/30/84, p. 122, and
1/16/84, pp- 44 - 45)
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MEMORANDUM April 23, 1984

TO: Representative Mae Tischer
FROM:  Bill Lovell, Professional Assistant, HESS Committee

RE: Analysis of CSSB 384 (HESS)

I have prepared the following analysis of the Senate IIESS
Committee Substitute for Senate Bill 384, "[a]n Act relating
to food banks."

CSSB 384 (HESS) amends AS 17.20 (Alaska Food, Drug and
Cosmetic Act) by adding new sections, the effects of which
are described below.

Sec. 17.20.345 provides that a donor to a food bank iIs not
subject to civil or criminal liability for damages resulting
from the consumption of donated food, unless such damages
are the result of extreme negligence, recklessness, or
misconduct by the donor. In other words, gross negligence,
recklessness, or misconduct must be proven before a food
bank donor is held civilly or criminally liable for damages
attributable to the consumption of donated food. This
provision subjects food bank donors to a more stringent test
than food bank operators when determining negligence,
recklessness, or misconduct.

The bill specifically states that nothing in this section
prohibits the donation of apparently suitable goods solely
because of missing labels, appearance, or lower grade or
marketability.

Sec. 17.20.346 provides that a food bank s not subject to
civil or criminal liability for damages resulting from the
consumption of goods received and distributed by the food
bank 1f, prior to distribution, the food bank had inspected
the food In a reasonable manner; if the food bank had had no
actual or constructive knowledge that the food was adult-
erated, tainted, or contaminated; and if the aforementioned
damages were not the result of negligence, recklessness, or
misconduct by the operators of the food bank. In other
words, simple negligence, which is more easily proven than
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gross negligence, must be proven before a food bank operator
can be held civilly or criminally liable for damages attri-
buted to the consumption of food distributed by the food
bank. This provision of the bill subjects food bank oper-
ators to a less stringent test than donors when determining
negligence, recklessness, or misconduct.

The bill specifically states that nothing iIn this section
prohibits a food bank from distributing apparently suitable
food solely because of missing labels, appearance, or lower
grade or marketability.

Sec. 17.20.347 defines 'donor,™ as used in AS 17.20,345 and
17.20.346, as including a person, farmer, retailer, slaugh-
ter-house under state supervision, freight company, distri-
butor, wholesaler, or similar entity. This provision
specifically permits operators of state supervised
slaughter-houses to donate suitable meats to food banks.

The section specifically excludes from the definition of
"donor," any person who acts iIn a commercial capacity as a
manufacturer, packer, processor, bottler, or similar entity,
if that activity is the person®s primary activity.

This section further provides that "food bank'™ means an
organization recognized by the state or federal government
as a nonprofit organization and that operates principally to
collect, inspect, and salvage donated food for free
distribution to needy persons.

/wtl
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Representative Mae Tischer, Chair
House Health, Education, and Social
Services Committee

FROM: Senator Frank F
DATE: April 23, 1984
SUBJ: Senate Bill 384

In Nome, Barrow and Kotzebue we have food donors and banks
at many of our churches who, under current law, run the risk
of civil and criminal liability for any injury or death
arising out of the use of any donated food.

This bill provides protection for honest, civic linded
individuals and businesses who wish to donate edible
foodstuffs for those less fortunate. However, should the
donor provide food knowing that i1t could cause iInjury or
death, they would face both criminal and civil liability.



IRevision Date: February 15, 1984 |

REQUEST . . FISCAL DETAIL _ .
Bin/Resolution No.:CS"""J(gHESS) Agency Affected: Environmental Conservation
Titleftn Act relating to food banks' Program Category Affected: NRMEC

Sponsor. feub BRU, Program or Subprogram(s) Affected:
Requestor: FEgTeuboq Envirognmental nglityg/ Mg(mz.

Date of Request:2/10/84

EXPENDITURES/REVENUES: nghousandS of
FY 8 FY 85 FY 86 FY 87 FY 88 FY 89

OPERATING
100 PERSONAL SERVICES 0 0 0
200 TRAVEL 0 0 0
300 CONTRACTUAL 0 0 0
<00 SUPPLIES u 0 0
500 EQUIPMENT ‘ 0 0 0
600 LAND & STRUCTURES 0 0 0
700 CRANTS, CLAIMS 0 0 0
800 MISCELLANEOUS 0 0 0
TOTAL OPERATING 0 0 0

WITal

£ REVENUE

FUNDING:  (Thousands of Pol ars)
CENERAL FUND 0 0 0
FEDERAL FUNDS u 0 u
OTHER v u u
TOTAL u u 0
POSITIONS:
FULL-TIME 0 0 0
PART-TIME 0 0 0 -

TEMPORARY 0 0 0

SOURCE OF FUNDS TO OFFSET FISCAL IMPACT OF BILL:

ANALYSIS: Attach a separate page foi/analysis

Prepared BEdoe_ Cladouhos, Director /e~ Phone: 465-2640
Division: Environmental Quality Management \ s  Date: 2/15/84

Approved by Commissioners Xitnard av Neve'°® * *  Date’ 2715/8%4
Agency: Environmental Cons'ervation

Distribution (by Agency preparing fiscal note):
Legislative Finance
Legislative Sponsor
Requestor
Office of Management and Budget
. Impacted Agency(ies) 12/1/83 ~



COMMITTEE REPORT

HOUSE
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™
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Mr. Speaker:

HEALTH, EDUCATION AND
$ﬁ€ Egﬁm%g%%g on SOCIAL SERVICES h&? had- HB 496

"An Act relating to food banks.'

under consideration and reports it back as follows:

[ ] do pass [ ] do not pass

[ ] do pass with attached amendments(s) _
Al same title

[ ] replace with CS for MB 494> ] new title
and recommends
[ 1 AND attaches a "Letter of Intent" [ ) New Fiscal Note
[ 1 reports it back without recommendation
[ 1 referred to the Committee
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DO PASS OTHER RECOMMENDATIONS:
CHAIRMAN
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7a Knfonvment Authority

75 Definition*

OlINndi il referaoce’ - 15 Ay *li
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HOARIS., Finrd. D).

Her. 17.20.010. Definitions mill standards for fooil. When, in
thujudipiiont nfthe cnmimssinner, honest anil fair ili'iilin,* in the inter-
'l 1if cnnstiiiH'rH will Is* pramoled, the department sliull adopt rri:it
lotjons, fixing nnd miltinliin,® liir land nr rinss nf fisiil n reasonable
definition nnd stiuidiiril ill" identity, n leiisonnhle Htmnlmil ufipinlily,
nnd reasonable rimmnrds of fill of Container. In presetiliing a definition
nnd standard nf identity lor fund nr class of fond in which_iplionnl
ini'rrilii.'litH me permitted, the department himll, for the pin pose nf
prmnnlini; honesty nnd fair dealing in die interest nfconsumers, dosig-
mitt* tin* optional ingredients which shall lit. named an the Inhc*. The
definitions nnd standards adopted shall cnnfnrin m. far mi prndicnhlu
In the delinilnum and standards adopted under mitimrity nfthe fedeml
ml. The ilepnrlinent shall esinhlish a inohile rmineil food inspection
servire nviitinhle upon reipiest to fissl puckers or processors inside the
Millie. IS 0 ill 120 SILA 1010. mu & I rh 125 SI.A "1055)

See. 17.20.020. Adullerided food, in) Kami In adulterated if

iliit hems nr contains a poisonous or deleterious suhstiuu’e which
may rentier it injurious to health; hut in case the substance is not an
added substance the fond is not considered nihilterated under this pmii-
Itrnph if the ipiuntlt.v nf the siitislanee does tint nidimmIlv lender it
injiirhms to health;

i'0 it heiim or roalmtai added pnitinnmw id' added deleterious Hide

Id) il consinls in whole or ui part nl n diseased, raalaiuiiialeil, till by,
putrid, or ilerauiposed suhHlanre, m if il is olheiwise antit lor food;

ell il has been pnshired, piopin ed, packed, or held nailer iimmnimy
renditions in which 0 may have lieenmecantmmaated with lillli, or in
which il Maty have been rendered diseased, unwholesome, nr it,jariaus
to health, . . . . L.
. (hi 1t I m whole or in part, 'lie prniluet of a diseased minimi nr an
finniinl which Inis died otherwise 'linn Ly slaughter, nr linil Inis been
led upon the untlinked niliil limn o «limp.lili'r house,

7



5 17/20,030 Alaska Statutes § 17.20.030

JG) its container is cmiilMisod, in whole nr in |inrt, of n poisonous nr
dililoriims  Kidisiniire which” mny render the contents injurious to

health
w0 Food is IILIEITIINN 1i . _
<11L‘l viiluiililr iTiuslilui'iil liih been omitted nr abstracted in whole

url,
~El aFHHstance Inis lii'i'ii substituted in whole nr purl for u %limlilu
mintiemnm:

*3) damage nr inferiority li.is been concealed:; o

Il ji subStanceriiis limn nililnjur mixednrpacked with it tnincrease
its|nilk nrweight, nr reduce its |_Fu|||ty nrstrength, nrnuiki il appear
taller nr nfgréater value Ilinn 1t is.
tiiiiiiniliitivi’ nrlirlo nr suhstnncu except luirnilosH coloring, luirniloss
flavoring, Imnnloss rosinnus glaze mil in excess of fuur-loi‘lhs nf nne
perron!, hiirmloss iniliiriil wnx mil in oxross nfliiur-touths nfnne per

1
B!, luiriiiloNii uniin nl .11, il poelin. This suhsorl ion ilnee mil apply
nf nlcnlir ileriveil solely finm the use nf lInvitrilig extracts, nr to

chewing >wni containing luirniloss minnulrUivo niiisticulnry hiili-
slnnroM.

lit) Fowl is mluileruteil if it hours or rnluins u coal lur cnlur other
than one from a hatch which has horn certified iiiulur authority of the
federal act Ki [Orli 121) STA HMD)

Unthiloriil refrecni B TillliMdls— Llulnlily nf parker. fouiMiirp, ar roduiiz
%@?ﬁﬁm@fiiiimrlit@f.Iﬁg [g\\ﬁéﬁ W\ *nr uM’ug frlll|?n-w|r, hﬂ Kt

see, 17.20.0311. TiilcItijjooh for nitjtoil [ilil»hiiiiiim nuroilietin. A

oisonous il ilololoriniis iiuhstillico_nililoil ‘In food, exceFt where the

ihstance in reiliilred in the production of fund or cannot lie avoided hy
Knud imiimliicturiiiK practice, in unsafe fnr purposes of the npplicatinn
nf AS IYIZO.QZIIIQHZF_When the suhstance, is required or cannot lie
avoided, the drpui loioiil shall adept regulations liinil |II{!,the |p|||u||tx
of il to the extent necessary 'm the Prqtectlon of pullin® health
ipiantity exceeding the limits fixed is utlHiilu n,r EJ,ur,stes n_fthe,ahpll'
cation nf AS 17.21)020iul(2l. While a retpilatiim Tiuiitini; Itie ipiantity
nfa Hohsinnre in"the rase nfany lend is in effect, the fend_is net, hy
lejiiuiti. of heating nr,co_nlmh,ul,g an added iiiiiiiinil of Hie iillhsliince,
inhdleialed within Hie iiginiiii” nf AS 17 71102(11alt 1L Tii deteiuiiliiuij
the ipiiiulity nf the added HilliHlance In he tolerated Il or nil feed, the
department shall consider the extent In which the use nfthe suhstance
is required or rannut he avoided in Hig production nf each article and
the oilier ways in wlueh the rmisnmer jnnv lig alferled h){ that nrillher

[suiitimiun nrdricleilnna tiuhiilMnres - 13 cli 121) SLA 111t

N>m
N

5 17.20.040 Faunanii Duos 1 17.20.040

Sec, 17.20.010. Mishrunded foods. Fond is mishranded if

[l its InhcliiiK is false or misleadini; in any particular,

2| it is offered for snle under the name nfanother fond:

Il it is on imitation of another feed, unless its label hears, in type
nfuniform size and prominence, the word “imitation" nnd, immediately
thereafter, the Itaine nf the fund imitated: o

41 its coataiaer is mude, formed, nr filled so as to he misleading;

Sl it is in package form unless it hears a Inhol containing (Al the
name and place ofhusincss ofthe manufacturer, packer, or distributor;
and (It) an accurate statement of the quantity ofthe contents in tel ms
nf weight, measure, nr numerical count; however, under |Ilz,nf this
para?raph reasonable variations are permitted, and exemptions fnr
(sjmal packages shall he established hy regulations prescribed hy the

epartment; _ _ _

til a word, statement, or other information required h?{ or under
oulharily nf this chapter tn appear oil the label or labeling is not
Wommently placed with tliu conspicuotisnekH (as compared with other

ords, statements, designs or devices, in the labeling) and in terms
which make it likely lobe read and understood hy the ordinary individ-
ual under cuslonmr¥ conditions of piirchilse and use; o

() it purportsio he or is represented as a food lor which a definition
and standard ofidentity has been prescribed hy regulations as provided
hy AS 17.20,010, unless (A) il conforms to the definition nnd standard,
and HI) its label hears the name of the load specified in the definition
nnd standard and_ the common names of optional ingredients other
than spices, flavoring, and coloring present in the food us required hy
requlation;

['It purports to he or is represented as (A) a fund for which a
standard ofquallt){ has been prescribed hy regulations, nim ' IS quality
lolls helnw Hull standard, unless its label h&ars, in the m inner and
Inrm the requlationsH]iecify, a statement that it falls In iow that stan-
dard; or (Iliu fund far which a standard uf fill of container has been
Proscrlb_ed Yregulanon ns,?row_ded hy AS 17.20.01",imid il falls below
he applicable standard ol fill ofriintalnei’, unless ,1s label hears, in the
maimer mid lie,;a an the regulations openly, a iilalemeiil that il lolls
helnw that standard; - _ . _

(1)) it is not subject to the provisions of (7) of this section, unless it
hears Iabelln? clearly giving FAI the common nr usual mime of the food,

ifany, and HT in rase 1l js lahriraled from twoor more ingredients, the
niliiifiie nr tniiial inline id em'll ingiedioiil, exiepl Hint however spu 0s,
Ihivni lugs, and mini mgs, other Hum Jhose sold"un such, may he desig-
nated as spices, llaveriiigs, and colorings, without naming éach; how-
ever, to the extent timt compliance with the requirements of (It 1 of this
P_aragraph is inipiai'tieahle, or results in deception or unfair compel I-
jon, evemplieii' shall lie enI\fhllsIu_'d hy re?ulatlons |0|u,||lqaled hy

the ill pmitieiil, toil the 1|-{|ILelMeill>ul [T el THlls pill ngiapll do mil
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apply to 6)0(! products which tiro packaged at the direction of pur-
chasers at retail at the time of sale, the ingredients of which are dis-
closed to the purchaser), hy other means in accordance with reputations
adopted hy the department;

11lin it pm pm IsIn heor in represented for special dietary uses, unless
ils lahel hears iiiliiruuition concerning its vitamin, mineral, and other
dietary propel lies the commissioner determines to be, ami hy regu-
lations prescribes as, necessary in order fully to inform purchasers as
to its value for those uses;

1111 it hears or contains artificial flavoring, artificial coloring, or
chemical preservative, unless it hears labeling stating that fad; how-
ever, to the extent that compliance with the reipiirements of this para-
graph is impracticable, exemption shall he established hy regulations
adopted hy the department, (it 1| eh 12!t SI.LA IIM!I

t'nlliiteriil reference*.  V, tidily mol iiii-,r*.|,i».itiiidtin in tin- mil,. <f*Kiuiticr
inni'lriifltun of rrsoliiliim* dc,ilaii: wait  (uml r.J ALI(LL IL'dl

See. 17.20.015. Mislirnuding liidihut. No person may luliel or
offer for halo any food fish product designated as halibut, with or
without additional descriptive words, unless the food fish product is
Hippnglosstls or llippoglossus Stenolepsis. A person who violates this
section is guilty of misbranding loud under provisions of this chapter.
<S 1cli m»Slav liltiHI

Sec. 17.20.050. Kir.orh"tu'y permit control. When the depart-
ment finds after investigation that the distribution in the slate of a
class of food may, hv reason of contamination with micrunrgimi»nis
during (lie manufacture, processing, or packing, he injurious to health,
and that the Injuriouii online ciiunot he ndci|Unicly determined after
the articles have entered commerce, it, in that case only, shall adopt
regulations providing for the issuance of permits to manufacturers,
proces sors, or packers of that class of food, to which ahull he n ‘tached
the conditions govern,ng the niomifncluiv, processing, oi parking of
llia! class of food, for a temporary period o| lime as may lie necessary
to piotcct the public health. After the elftdive date of the regulations,
and during the temporary period, no person may introduce or deliver
lor introduction into commerce the loud so manulactured, processed or
pin ked hy anv manufacturer, processor, or packer unless the manulae-
tiner, processor, or packer of it holds ii permit issued hv the eoinmis-

ner. 19 I'ghll rh 1211 SI.A 19191

See. 17.20.0110. Suspension mid I'eiilNtiitvmcnt of emergeuey
permit. The commissioner may suspend immediately upon notice a
permit issued under AS 17.20.050 if it is found llint the conditions of
the permit have been violated The holder of a nililpotidod permit may
apply loi the lelllHlaleliieiil of the priniil. nod the rnliunisstoner,
mioirdialeli altn pioilipl healing and an nispntitnu nl the eslah

10

§ 17.20.070 Foot! AND DItUUS S 17.20.075

lishment, shali reinstate the permitif it is fiiund that adequate mea-
sures have been taken to comply with and maintain the conditions of
the permit as originally issued or us utr.ended. ID 12(h) ch 120 SI.A
1949)

Sec, 17.20.070. Inspection hy deportment. An officer or
employee designated hy the commissionershall have accessto a factory
or establishment, the operator of which holds a permit from the com-
missioner, for the purpose ofascertaining whether or notthe conditions
of the permit are being complied with. Denial of access for inspection
is ground for suspension of the permit until nccess is freely given. (8§
12(c) cli 129 SI.A 1919)

Sec. 17.20.072. Enforcement authority. The commissioner is
responsible for enforcing AS 17.20.010 — 17.20.075, and may delegate
lhnt authority its appropriate. This section does not limit the mithority
of peace officers. (Executive Ol der No. 51. I) 19 (1981))

See. 17.20.075. Definitions. In AS 17.20.010 — 17.20.075,
(11 "commissioner" means (he commissioner of environmental cun-

Hervatinu; . .
2) "department mentis the Department of Environmental Conser-

vation. (Executive Order No. 51, 9 19 (1981))

Article 2. Drugs and Devices.

Section
ﬁgc Ier]oUeluted drop) nnd devices Sooomew? o
Ha Mndunndeddrufsnnd Syl 120 Application for wile of new drop.

IMD KxHMdinnft
100 KM |I|pt|0||* in niM7 nf drilll* nnd |M Knfnrerment authority

IIIfi IrepanIlnn of drutf pMdwripUon wy 5 Definition*
lilmriniicis|
' : Litdnlily ar ii.nnnfnturer or wild for
Ctdllnlernl wtW & Infn |0imiii*A|'? Idl\%t lioi Vor dextil nIIepedIy ruwd Ly »lw o
MM| ﬁ&m.&i“ toolinceptive. 70 ALitMd Hifa

Adnilniidcrinj! or pirMhhllilt dniK* fnr
Axpinn Hjincionh. WA dor. 11t 2P it puniul | A1 N 1

T2A-7fi Adn.iiontrrlio; or prewrihiiju
Neidu'emo Il oko of dii'l nod w**lp, emitml PIHS or devices, » ALIMIli M7J
tlntllol dM»I « »0 tmitinetit  mlim'Hyv. V.dollv ol limmhInoi . oimloilm! ontler

A.. App 2>«dH ImIoIlonIn I Farliinl K* 0l 10 o *nd |
OrM. pp  men. Ail (21 IISt'S ft MTIt.iHnMIl.oM/oo:
|,|%2 | DA ific<clt>*M to elllel and »»"|m¢*

mfndl\huifﬁpja- itroK or rohioetlc fncloiy. "nrrhuilw, or
1 ullier enInldisliinent, IH&\IdI Prd- M1
I(||Hp|tn|s|ll l]”lpy £t ro-i-lei'ficeintoii Validity, cuiirtrucliun, «iel iimiliunlton
will ionIM.o, »iMinré- '5#7*”’ SURLINTI G
nwmmuw%ﬁf%|wmwmnA|uM W¢” it 0 S -

ol o <HOIH| >N 1
till*

il
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gfepuM-d ri'imil or utnrnilim nt of ivku- uiitlluulic dnii». to atale [‘j'ni_>|>»3nu1,lc

ilion pnividiot: for cirtifiratiun of Rtoundu” lliorvfor, M ALR Krd Ha

deglecee' Islg 8|?grodt&jdﬁlterated drugs utiil devices, till A drug ur

Su%1sllairt]Cceqnsists in whole nrin part of n filthy, putrid, or decomposed
(2i it Ims hern produced, prepared, parked, nr held under insanitary

conditions in which il may have hern contaminated with filth, ur in

which 1l may Imve been réndered injurious to health; ,

Cl) it is a driii; and its container is composed, in whole or in part, of
0isi OUﬁorge]etenous Niihstnnce which may render the contents iqju-.
ams 10 health; or

(ml it isadrugand il hears or contains, fur purposes ofcoloring only

ﬂ]coFxI ar ?th%r han one from a hatch certified under the authority of

e federal act.

Il Adrug is adulterated if it purporta to he or in represented an a
ding the name of which is recognised in ait ollicial compendium, and
its Strength dilfers front, or its quality ur purity falls below the stan-
dard set forth in the compendium. The determjnation as to strength,
quality, or unt%/ shall he made in accordance with the tests tir methods
ofassay set forth in the compendium, or in the absence or inadequacy
of tests or methods of assay, those prescribed under authorltY of the
federal act A drag defined in un olficiul compendium is nut ndultcratcd
under this subsection because il differs from the standard afstrength,
quulity, or purity set forth_in the com?endlum, if its dilforencC in
strength, quality, or Punty is plainly staled on its Inliul. When a drug
is recognized in both tie United” States I'liarmncnpocia and thi
Homeopathic I'linrmncopiiciii af the United States it is subject to the
requirements of the United States I'harmacgpoeia unless it'is labeled
noil ottered for sale as a homeopathic drug, it which case it is Nlth{ect
to the provisions of the Homeopathic I'harmacopoeia of the United
Stales and not to those of the United States I'harmacopogia.

(el Adrug is adulterated ifit is not subject to the provisions of (i of

this section‘and its strength dill'ers from, or it ;[Jurlty or qimlity fulls
below, thill which it purports or is represented to possess,

il A drug is adulterated if a substance Ims been
111 mixed or parked with il to reduce its quality or strength: or
(21 substituted wholly or ill purt for it, Hi I cli’ 129 SI.A“19-191

. See 17,30&190. Misbranded drugs and devices. Adrugordevice
is misbrande

ill if its labeling is false or misleading in any particular;

(21 (Id is in package form unions il beam ii label conlammq,(,Allho
name aml place ol business oil he maunhirtinor, packer, or dts]i ihulor;
amiilll mi‘accurate ntatemeal ol the quantity of the contents in terms

2
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0" weight, measure, or numerical count; howuver, under IB) of this
ptraHruph reasonuble variations shall be permitted and exemptions for
ama tpacktages shall he established hy regulations ndoptcd hy the
epartment;

8I) if u word, statement, or other inliirmalhin required hy or nailer
authority of this chapter to nppenr on the label or labeling is not
prominently placed with conspicuousness us compared with other
words, statements, designs, or dovices, in the labeling and in terras
which render it likely to"he read and understand hy thé ordinary indi-
vidual under customary conditions oftha purchase and use, ~

(ol if il is for use hy man and contains a quantity of the narcotic or
hypnotic substance “nlpha-gucainc, barbituric ticid, beta-cucaine,
brumal, cannabis, ct.rhromnl, chloral, coca, cocaine, codeine, heroin,
murijiianu, — morphine, opium,  paraldehyde,  peyote, or
su'phonmnthune, or a chemical derivative of any of them, Which has
been by the commissioner alter mvestlganon found to he nnd b re%u-
[ations under Ibin cha terdesu{;natedn habit forming; unless Its label
hears the imiuc, and quantity nr proportion of the auhstancu or
derivative imd in juxtaposition with it the statement "Warning  May
he Imbit forming";
_(5Lif it is ndrug nnd_is not designated solely hy a name recognized
in'nn official compendium unless its label hears (A) the common or
usual name of the drug; nnd (Itlin case it is fabricated from two or more
ingredients, llie common or_usual name of each active ingredient,
inCluding the kind and quantlty ur proportion ofalcohol, and including,
whether~active or nut, the name_uml quantity or proportion of
bromides, ether, chloroform, acetunilid, acetplienétidin, amidopyrine,
unlipyrine, atropine, h?/osrlne, hyosc%/,aml‘te, arsenic, digitalis
glugtlsmes, mercury, qunimin, slruplmnthin, strychnine, thyroid, or

erivative or preparation ofany ofthese substancés contained'in them:
however, to the extent that compliance with the requirements of till of
this Pa[agraph is impracticable, exemptions shall he established hy
regulations adopted hy the department,

till unless ils labeling hears 1A) adequate directions for use; and (I1)
edcqunle warnings against use in liaise path,ologil@al conililioim or hy
eloi.-heii «.chcre ifS use ma}/, lie dangero,u,s fa lienTlli. or against unsafe
dosage or methoils or duration of adtaiiiislralion or application, in Ihe
Dimmer nnd form necessary for the prolectliai of users; however, where
a reqilirninml of (A) of this pnrngrnPh as anlled to a drug or device
is ilia necessary lor Hie protection’of the public health, the dcpnrtincnl
shall_iiilopl regulations exempting the drug or device from these
requiiemens,

171 if il purports lo he n diug (he name Ofwhich is recognized in on

llie ioiiipeichiim; however, Hie niclhnd of parking mov he iiiimliliivl
willi 1hi* eminent of I he cniiimlssiimer, uml when u ding is recognized

H
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in both the United Slides I'hurmticnpneiu and the Homeopathic I'hnr
mucopoeiu of the United Slates, it is subject to the requirements of the
United Slides |'IU|r|||ar||Pne|a with rcheet,_t,Q“p,a,cka%!ng and Inhelink
unless it is labeled and uflcred fnr sale us n liitiiieiipnthie 1l lift, in which
case it shall be _sutyect to the provisions ofthe Homeopathic Thurmuco-
Fnoefclgponfem'e United States; and not to those of the United Stutes Phur-

(]Hi if il has been found li> the conimisainner to be u drug liable to
delenorntioii, unlesa it is packaged in the form mid manner and its
label bears a statement of the Precautlons the degartment hy regu-
lation requires as necessary for the protection of public health; nnd no
regulation shall hu established for a drug_recognized in an official
compendium until the commissioner has”informed the appropriate
bod{ charged with the revision of the compendium nf the need for
pac agmlg or labeling requirements anil that body Ims failed within a
reasonable time to prescribe the requirements; .

IDI if it isa drug and ilu container is made, farmed, nr filled s0 iis to
oe misleading ur it il isan iuiitiitinn nfiiiiol her drug; ur if it isulVered
for sale_under the mime of another drug; ,

(10) if il is dangerous In health when used in the dasnge, or with tho
{r%qllj,ency nr duration prescribed, recommended, or suggested in its
abeling;

(111 %f (A) it is a drug sold at retail und contains any quantit% of
nnunoFyrme, harbituric uciil, cincoliophon, pituitary, thyroid, or their
derivatives, or (Il il is a dru% or device sold at retail and its label as
originally packed hears a statement that il iHto he dispensed or sold
only by or u;i the prescription of i ph¥s|0|an, dentist or veterinarian,
unless it is sold an a written prescription signed hy ii member nf tho
medical, dental, nr veterinary profession licensed hY law tn administer
the drug or device, and its label as dispensed heals the name and place
ofbusiness ofthe seller, Ihe serial number and date uf the prescription,
nnd the name af the member of Hle medical, denial or veterinary
profession, and_ the prescription shall not ho_refilled except on the
written millnni/nlion nf the’\ﬁrescnbmg physician, denlinl nr veteri-
narian, tf) 15 cli 120 SI.A LMLl

t'olbilersl referenres, lotibne Is  oijnry nr_.lentil illlcgnlly nuns'll liy fmImn

sinn isi hiiiilHsi tsiliilii v iti*P™ ils* 11 lot* nf  in'wish ti-sistlins ilittii'is' Is in ~ fvinYInn

I biitnbly 0Tl FAMLEG 3% m [hiim il imn. 1AM Vis
LlilbThly nl iliinitliuliner in nnlinl Ini

See. 17.20.100. [exemptions in ciihc nf drugs and devlr.es. A
drug sold on n written prescription signed by a member of the medical,
dental, nr veterinary profession, except a drug sold in Iheciiiii'Heoflhe
raniliirl 1ifn_binjiiieigi of selling, dings ?nnnuml InllllogInsz,hY mini, hi
emoopl Lmil llie_ Ingilllomnidfii nl“AT LTTIFIQN"D mnl ilil 11 111 [lie

member i [ho miill¥n1, denial, i yeleitiutiy piofennliiit Is licensed by
Il

5 17.20.105 Fill 11l AND DIIUIiS 5 17.20.110

law to administer the drug, and 521 the drug hears u label containing
the name and place ofhusiness ofthe seller, the seriul numberand date
of the prescription, and the name of the member oftho medical, dental,
or veterinary profession. (h lli cli 120 SLA MHO)

.Sec. 17.20.105. Preparation of drug prescription by phnrmu-
cist. th In preparing a drug prescription a pharmacist shall indicate
on the drug container the name and strength of the drag containgd in
it, unless Speeifienily directed otherwise hy II|erprescr|b,|ng physician
osteopathic physician, dentist nr veterinarian. 1fn drug is i mixture of
pharmacologically active substances, only the name of the mixture
need he indicated on the container, or in"the absence of a name, the
term "physician's mixture” may he used. _

liu sii preparing a grescrlptlon, a pharmacist may not substitute a
drug for aregistered brand or trade name product specified unless the
pharmacist obtains Rerm[ssmn from the author orthe prescription; hut

If the prescribing physician, gsteopathic P_hysmlan, dentist or veteri-
narian 1s temporarily iimvnilililc, llie pfiiifinacist limy, ir tumble to
supply the drug requesi.eil, substitute i drug or ﬂreparatlon nf
apP_rpmmater equal therapeutic value so long as the pharmacist
%) |Sf||e/§ t1|1ﬁ7a1)uthor of the prescription at an early opportunity, (ii 1ch

See. 17.20.110. Sideo''new drugs. A person may notsell, deliver,
offer for sale, hold for sale or gnlve away a new drug' unless
(1) an application fnr it has become éffective under the federal net,

or
(2) when not subject to the federal act unless the drug lum been
tested and Ims not been found to he unsafe for use under the conditions
prescribed, recommended, or suggested in llie Inhaling of it, linil hefiire
selling or offering it for side there him been filed with the commissioner
mi application setting.out = ,
E)full reports of investigations which have been mode tn simw
whether nr mil the drug is solilfnr Use: ,
1) a full list nftlie articles used as components nf llie drug.
It!) i lull Htliluinonl of the cmiipnsltliin nf llie drug;
IDI i full description of the methods used in, mid Hie ficiiilies mid
controls used fir, the nnmifiicliire, processing, and packing of the drug;
IM_samples nfllie drug and iirllelen lined as mmpniiciilti nf I which
Ilie ciiiiiiuilininner requiién; and R
f) specimcim uf the Inhaling piopened lo lie lined liir the drug 15
17(a) ch 121 SI.A HMD)

_ Ciillnleriil riferi'nrt’H. — tist.) of [fireccrilk®. Lonlrile fnr Ireiiluiitit nfilliiniu*
in, *»s+ pnlirtil 1s nbliilii. nr phvr'ivinn In rinin Miii'*H, = azaeli VI

15
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See. 17.20.120. Application for snlu of new drill's. The applica-
tion provide*! for in AS 17.20.110 is effective on the 60th duy after the
fili.njl of it If the rotnmissioncr finds, after notice to the applicant nnd
providing an opporliinity fora hearing, that the drug is not safe for use
under the conditions prcscrihed, reconiniendcd, or suggested in the
proposed labeling, the commissiuner shall, before the elTective date of
the application, issue an order refusing to permit the applicntion to
Is'ionie elfective. An order refusing an application to become effective
limy he revoked hy the commissioner. (5 17(h) (d) ch 12!) SI.A 101!))

See. 17.20.1'10. Kxemptinns. AS 17.20.110 does not apply to a
drug (1)intended solely for investigational use hy exports quulificd hy
scientific training and experience to investigate the safely in drugs
provided the drug m plainly Inhaled "“for investigational use only"; or
(21 licensed under the V- San and Toxin Act of duly 1, 1002
tU.S.C. HUM oil. title .12, chap. t). (5 17(c) ch 12!) SI,A 1010)

Milltiir'N iiuttNi  'Hu- Viiiin, Swum,
n'\JtTCL!T\AiI ImcaHGNIHINMK<E | =12
US I* Jil2

See. 17.20.1.T2. Enforcement authority. The commiHBionor is
responsible for enforcing AS 17 20 O0KO — 17.20.1115, and may delegate
(hat authority as appropriate. This section does not limit the authority
of peace officers. (Executive Order No. fit, 5 1!) (1081))

See. 17.20.1115. Definitions. In AS 17,20.080— 17.20.135,

(1) "commissioner' means the commissioner of health nnd social
services;

(2) "department” means the Department of Health and .Social Ser-
vices. iKxccutive Order No. 61, ft 10 (1081 n

Article 3, Cosmetics,
Section Harllaa

HO Ailii IiMril inmacin, IM - Kiitiilu _ini ntillxirily
10 MSLr. Hllie! anMUIIEA IA |)i-rnanmi

. Sec. 17.20. MO. Adulterated eiisuieties. Acosmetic isodn'lenitcd
i

*11 U heals ar euulnuts a paisanans or ileleterioua suhslaaee which
may leader it uipu ions to a user under the randitlons of use prcscrihed
m the lahehng or mlverlisenient of it, ur tinder canili)ions af use which
are customary ur usual; however, this provision dues not apply to caul
tar hair dye, the lahel ul which hears the fallowing legend cimspir.
mumly displnved: "I'mdinn llilu piiulncl cimliiina ingreillenlii which
Mini i unite sitin niitatlull oil cel lain Individuals and a pielnilmill Vlent
inisiiding In a*rampant llig dllis Ilulls should Il st lie innde Tills piml

Hi

tt 17.20.1fi0 Kinid anii Diimus 5 17.20.155

ui! must not he used for dyeing the eyelashes or eyebrows; to do so may
cause blindness.” nnd the labeling of which bears adequate directions
for preliminary testing, and for the purposes ofthis paragraph and (5)
af this section the term "hair dye" does not include eyelash dves nr
eyebrow dyes;

2) it consists in whole nr in part of a filthy, putrid, nr decomposed
suhstance;

(31 il Ims been produced, prepared, packed, or held under insanitary
conditions by which il nmy have become I'onlumiimtcd with tilth or
made injurious to health;

(eIl ils container is composed, in whole or in part, af a poisonous or
deleterious suhstance which may make the contents injurious to
health;

(51 il is mil a hair dye am! it hears or contains a coal tar color other
than one from a hatch which has been certified under mutua lly nf the
federnl net. (ft 18 ch 12!) SI,A HMD)

collliilami sty it wriUhSh atsag sz resa UG,
SLER) B B, e 1d i itirivas  nnooiy (rmmll idn 20 Al ICM SEf
Liinh il Uil /D il Iy i vy

See. 17.20.150. Misbranded cosmetics. A cosmetic is mis-
branded if

I) its labeling is false nr misleading in any particular;

(2) it is in package Idrin unless it hears a label containing (A) the
mime nnd place of business of the imumfuc! liter, packet, nr distributor;
and ill) an accurate statement of the quantity ul the ronlenlx in terms
nf weight, measure, or numerical cnunl; however, under (It) ol this
paragraph reasonable vitriol ions shall lie permitted, and exemptions as
to small packages shall lie established hy regulations adopted by the
depart meat;

(3) a wind, statement, or oilier inlhrmotiiin required by ar nailer
authority er this chapter to appear nil the lahel ur labeling is mil
wonls, statements, designs, ar devices, in the labeling, and iii terms
which make il likely la he lead and umlersininl by the ordinary individ-
ual under enulunmry ronditmmi nf purehase and use;

MI lilt Hllitlither is made, limned, nr tilled so as to lie misleading. 14
lit cli Hit) HILA !> till

See. 17.20.152. Mnfiiieeinenl millull'lly. The i'iimmiaainni-i ul
envuiaunenlal cunservatinu is responsible far enluiring AH 17 20 1 It)
17.20.155, and may delegate that luithnrily as appropriate. This
seel tun ilaeii nut limit the authority uf peace ulliiers IKxecntive I lrder
No til. I It 11till 1

L IN AH 17 Ui TM /20 BElE "di pulll

us'™ni™ iillciiiis de i "I ar K Tl clhrseicililm

il'lxeciillvilOrder No 51, ft 10tlOttlil
If
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Article 'l. false Advcrlihinp'.
Hrillmi S<elliin
w0 w.itm* atlve*rliMiiaic pti.-r.ilk 172. Knfom'ini nl authority
170 .Spin.l.,d Lilm' Mihi tli'Miiu 175 lrfiiiilioiui

wiLili rtil rrfcrcnr| N T Am Mier (lu mml pmdus< t* or tiMim'tio* Mithin 11 fyem!
2d. AdH'Hxm;. \ 2. 4 vi Ht| 17 Am uI |»»o|m| ial Truth* CommiMion Act

olur Tl K um| and Httfll 15 S\ 4 52% MiALIt Ivd 10.
VSlil "Hiilm* |uIv«M|X|n>(" uf
Sec. 17.20.Kill. I'iilnc n.lvritisini: cenenilly. An inlvertiHeiiietil

id a land, til lip, lie. ice, ttr C*lillllel ICIn false Il it In false nr MUide.'ldIti|! ill
any p.iitnuhir. tn 2lhni ch 12!) SI.A 19191

Sec. 17.211.1711. Specified false nilvei llsint*. ‘I'lie advertisement

HI'IEilitHi: 1Y ili'v ice ieliiexciiliii]| Ili.il d lie. all ellecl nil allililiiimnill,
appeielicitr. iiileniiM’leiiiiia. l.load liiiiinlii, limie disease, llrip.ht's ilia-
ense, cancel, call..nicies, chnlccytltls, ilialicteii, ilditillicfiti, dropsy,

erysipelas, millstone*, liearl anil vascular discuses, hiph hlowl
pressure, mastoiditis, measles, mt'nmpilis, mumps, nephritis, otitis
tneilia, paralysis, pneumonia, poliomyelitis (infantile paralysis),
pinutate pianil ilisonlers, pyelitis, scarlet fever, sexual impotence, sinus
infection, smallpox, tulierciilosis, tumors, typhoid, uremia, or venereal
ill'ease is false utlverllsiii):. An snivel')(semen! out in violation of AS
17 20. llill is not false uniler this section if it is ilism minateil only to
ineinhers of the meilicol, denial, or veleriaarv profession, nr appears
only ill the seienl die pel lodicals olTl.i'se prolessialis, or Is disseminated
only lor Ihe purpose of pulihe hunllli education hy persons not commer-
‘sially interested,directlv nr indirectly, in the sale ofthedrui; or device.
However, will'll (hei‘iimildaal'iUerili‘letllilin'H Ilial all advinice la llii‘di-
cil seieace has made a sell iiiedtcaltaa Hide as lo any af llie diseases
limned in lhissed mil, ihedepailiiM'ut shall hv rel;iilalinn authorise llie
iidvectisemi'ul ol drops h.mnp curative or llir'iipciilic elicit for llie
disease, sul.jc.l In llie conditions and leslliclhms the ciniamssianer
considers nece saly in lIn* Milem ils af piddle lientill, 'fills seelion shall
uni he cnnsllucd .is indie,diii|! (hat self incilicntinn litr diseases oilier

llian Thiii'.' niiaicd in liii" seelinn is siili* ar eUicm'iiuis. mtr 2lllhi ch 12!)
*SLA I!HI»)

See. t7.211.172. Knfnrcemenl aulliiirlly, The coiiuidssi.nicr is
tespniu.ihle Ini I'lifan inp AS 17 20 HU) 17 "til IVfi, and may deleipile
that iillllini d v as appiapi ode This set lion does anl Inail Ihe aid haulv
at |*'me nlliceis II'Aerul|\a Iltdor No (.1,4 [‘tlI!Ifl|l)

H

5 17.20.175 Foon anii Doitem S 17.20.200
Sec. 17.211.175. Definitions, la AS 17.20.1(10 - 17.20.175.
(1) "commissioner" means the commissioner of health and social

ser\é €: "department" menns the Department of Health and Social Ser-

vices. (Kxccutive Order No. 51. ( 1I) (1U811)

Article 5. Enforcement

smll il -

0 gy B ion tor Bhekor iHIMREDY
HHD 1»trmy, n 250 llentrutturn  uf adolUo.iVil ur
200. Impoclion* nnd mtaimtm lioiiN mlubrrtrvVti tfoodH

210. HuiralurM'niejil Tur exemption 3>om destruction

220 IuhI|rnI|m| uf nj*oru andInformii* 270 nm|rf|r|1tf<t diplnichion of conlnn**
214 |>«I«'I i | nl uitilxiipuuf piMnlx “MilInput' (lull pro‘~.-hn|,«

CAoTd refestAcm 26 Am e Srifurn uFerg o am JUt. Traans P
2d, lInm*. N.uiutii», uud I'uiMiim, O 7<| ftIMJI0

A 2HUl H-. i AW Aur *d. FEe, © 5
ft Mt

Sec. 17.20.180. Itepulntinns. Tho Department of Environmental
Conservation and the Department of Health and Social Services may
udopt regulations for the efficient enforcement of their respective por-
tions of this chapter. Each department may make the regulations con-
form, in so far as prnclicalile, with (hose adopted under (he federal act.
lii 2H.il cli 120 SI.A 1019; am Executive Order No. 51, 0 20(108111

I'F'f] of dililriKimrnIN,  Tin* IUMI  fnllmviuit "idl'iimnt l'iifoirtmmt" in 1In*
ttiicmIfiM'id_mdiMIlliilinl "Di'parlimmt nf find Kvnmitre In the miviiil nrhUMiri', (In*
II|tV||D|m||||InI <IUtM|rvtdI0 alttl  tin* ami'rtilmi'iil nup%fit Yarli* sur it"
| 'uqnuf! ..... | ImllkI I|n|S|r\/||nI> uln |I|If|,* "}ltpmlmeI| am nu| t|1|I|h|InI
W, %IHIW iliilinl "acluplu lui.“minpln!" fui" " piumolpii ullu,viup
plamultalu pt: ’Mﬁl ﬂ‘ iR ami F
itdf.l “ul - lit-ir |f/«\M*tI|vo i-ilmiis”

Sec. 17.20,100. Henriiii;*. llearinijsinilhiiriwd or reipiired hy lids
chapler shall he candmled under I he pruviHiaua el the Adiaimsli alive
I'liiie.lace Ad (AS 11 121 1Y) 2111ch 12!) SLA IM-Itll

See. 17.20.21111. InNpi.clinns anil exnminulloiiN, lal The cimimis-
sinner ul I'liviriiiimeulal cimseividion or an apeat shall have free nccess
el reaiiimal.le la.uri. In a farlnry. warehnuse. ar eslalilishmeid in which

limiilii ei i.cmi'lici. ace iii.inidiicliui‘il, prncessed, p.iclied. ur lie).l lor
lidleiludliil, tide ii.niliileice, ur lll elder a vehicle lieini; ai.e.l In
Iliilspeil el' held 1II'll." lee.Is or cesiaellcs Il i'emiaerce, la lild.’l lo



5 17.20 210 Ai.aska SIA'IITKS 5 17.20.220

111 inspect ii factory, warehouse, establishment, or vehicle to deter-
mine it tin’ provisions nrtho commissioner's respective purlieus olHliin

tinlliimr mo being violated, iiiiil

121 niinsamples nr Hpeeimensol'n fond nr eosmetle idler pnyinit nr
oll'eiing in |my lur tin* Miniplu.

ilii Tim t'uniniiwtiunpr ofenvironmental conservation simll make or
lilivi* made 1XlI0lls ul samples srrurril miller thin section tn
determine whether nr mil a provision of IIn; commissioner's respective
purtinns of (Ins chapter is being violated.

(cl The roimnissioner of liealtli anil social services has the same
turners anil duties with respect tn drill’s and devices as the committ-
Miiner nf environmental conservation has with respect tn food and

4 1 eI| HO SI.A 11157; mu Kxeciilive Order No 51, 4 21 11981])

If1 t1of jiiniililiiigillii. = Tilt* TSI niiiin MIil - diiiHervatiiill” - fiilluwins
hiiiciiitmh nl LL o "ul isivInniliii'liliil ciiii- ciiiiiiiitsntiiili'i “ uml mlileil "uf liin rcIH f-
vulmu” IuIIn|V|I||1 “llie TU{JU ™I |" lilu puilluin,” fulliiiciiii; "m il u piuv{nluii "
mill ili'ti feil iidii o iluvain® IntMAUIE T Hu G il i mlileil m Hisutiull 1]

Iniiu |II|||||||InnliiiliiivI||uu|||h|| I"lilliili'rul rufereiiri'v.  Vuliihly uf
uliiili-i"fluuii.u Mmiin MliM "tlum Ini, tile  Tu*N**Uuii 'uitilii'litil inuler finivinuiim uf

iiiu ifiiliu ciil diilili il "uf s ri'nis'i'hvii [i,ir-  Kiiii"tul Kiknl, limit, mill l'uuncllc Act 121

lullu»iui:" ir<|iu|uuviMuu»'Iiipiiril' [INCH I :I7|I|]» mitLi.ri/illt PDA ifl»pcc-
Itnilili I'J, ill hll'tc "l { ibvii'u"  lurs lu unit r mill iiuilHi'l fiiuit. ilms ur ms=
fi (msui E " Wi Uil liti  uiiti-  fiutury, witreliviiiui, ur ultuT
mi [mu |I|| tin-liiii'tullu’ 1il I||I|I|sl ‘ul envi-  I'sliilillslilni'lil, IMALIt fed 7.H

See. 17.20.210. ItelmlInirscincnt for expenses. The Department
id Environmental t’onserviition mid llie Department of llenllh and
Social Services may make expenditures from money appropriated for
the administration of their respective portions of this clmpter to
reimburse iiiitherim| employees or intents fur amounts expended
without receipt, cnvcrini: pnrchaseH ur nerviees uhtnitied ill securing
evidence ufn violalion of Iheir res]|iertive portions nfthis cimpter, upon
vouchers certified hv the ilisInirsiiii: and roitifyingollii'crsnfthe appro-
priate department. Dislmrsemenl shall not exceed $HOfl In any

iliemiium is 22 cli 12!) SILA DIll); am S | ch HIl) SILA 1057; am
Executive Older No. 51, 4 22 110HIII

Defitl of iimi'iuliiu itk Tim ML fle*] oM lituiuit, nililiMIHliner ri HIMCtIvu |wr
iMiii* n|||||r||ﬁ milialiitiitil "IK'iDiiitnitiit < Hiiih ul” iiUTotliitff iltiM * jll
Dmylhhiiiii'liliil roimiTy.itioij m|II II|r |I|_* H*l mm||0||w umI el IttIV
I>|||||I||D nl L rntlli mtil Sin itl N F ipiiilnic*iil™ ity tin* otnl of
fl“ITIMTIOM'ItI™ IMt] 110 IH)|IttMIII)\0I Ilto lit" 11t HIIIUT

See. 17.20.221). I'lililienliou uf reporls and iiiformatluli. la) The
commissioner nfenvironmental conservation mid the coiniiiissioner of
health and social services Iimy have puhItHhed from time to time
Itccii lrudricd iiudci their Icopci I|v* p.a IIU|e. ul This i ltitpler, Including
llie lialiue uf llie cInilijc and llie disposition ill Il

2(1

§ 17.202,'i0 Food and Dimes § 17.20.240

(h) The commissioner of environmental conservation may have dis-
seminated information regarding food nnd cosmetics which the com*
missioiier considers necessary in the interest <.'public health nnd llie
protection ofthe consumer ugliinst fraud. This sc ttion does nolprohihil
the commissioner from collecting, reporting, nnd illuslriiting the
results of the commissioner’s investigations.

Icl Tin; commissioner ur health and social services has the same
power with respect to drugs and devices us th *commissioner ofenvi-
ronmental conservation has with respect to food and cosmetics under
(b) ofthis section. (§ 2d ch 129 SLA 1949; am Executive Order No. 51,
$ 22 (1981))

Kffect uf mm'iwlrm'nin. — Tliu IUHL - miltiHvtlun (nl. "TIL* itiin-nviiiurtit tise inlili-<

uini'iitliDLYil ditlilt'tl "of i'livlruiiiiit'iitiil mu- “iiffnvinuiiiiiiliil vuiintvh lim»" followinH

turvutinn iiiiit lliv commiMioner «f lii'iillh - “ctiifiniiKMinrier” uml ilrlHuil = "ilrui'M,
uml wiclnl Hervictn" following "Iliu itimmiw ~ device*" deIowuV‘*"rrnunIulKleMI in nuy*
Hinner" iinil milled "their rtwpcclive er- wition (Il mid miileil nulMcction 1c).
(iviiHe* fullnwinj: "rentleretl "untler"

See. 17.20.2.'10. Detention or embargo of goods, (u) Whenever
the commissionerofenvironmental conservation finds or Ims probublo
cause to believe that a food or cosmetic is adulterated, or so misbranded
as lo lie dangerous or fraudulent within the meaning of this chapter,
the commissioner shnll affix tn il a tag or other appropriate marking,
giving notice timt it is nr is suspected of being adulterated or
misbranded and lias been detained or embargoed, and warning nil
persons not lo remove or dispose of it by sale or otherwise umil permis-
sion ror removal or disposiil is given hy the commissioner or the court.
A person may not remove ur dispose ofii detained or embargoed article
hy sale or otherwise without this permission.

Ih) The commissionerufhealth uml social services has the sameduty
with respect lo drugs and devices its llie coiniiiissioner ol'enviromneii-
tnl eninicrvntiim Ims with respect lo loud nnd cosmetics undcrlul ofthis
section. ($ tllul ch 129 SLA 1949; nm Executive Order No. 51, 4 24
tIUHDI

HEFITE nf diiiictm iinlin, T DU oilthil “nl, envliMiiiiielihil riiHi'ivulion”

iiintliiii'MI ilii- 1'xii-mu; mv - iillowlnii i ronuuiiiNiniier” iiiil tlrir(fil
riiii tinlUiluuiiliiM Inhiiiil uiliiril Subsr lun - imin. i mio ioj; "t in llie Il
(0 T U Miud 0l (1, (f) KICIEme mwitnun,

NOTKHTO DIK'ISIONH

Cllril In Stale, Coiiim'r uf IK'p'l nf Sorv. Inc..Sup 1% (gp Nu 21 KitI'Me Nu
il & Soii, SiTVn. v Suwniil Mnilhu 21 llll‘( I'.2il KUO ([HH(II.

sic. 1zvioima. 1'clllioii for lilicl fur cniiilcniniilioii Wimii mi
iii |h|ni|c|i|l|ici| ui miIIiiih(iiiuIIinIiT AS 1 h U Hiiiii lucii luiiim | 1ov
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ui;,nil'll mill M.illll services, us (In*illsc may lie, In he inInl'cnilcil ur
misbranded. the appropriate commissioner simll petition tliu superior
court fnr n liliul fnr cumluninutinn uf tliu article. When thnl commis-
sinncr fimls tluit n detained ur embargoed articlu in nut iidulturatud or

<8 Iilil cli 12! .SI.LA 1949; mu |Oxeeulivo Order Nn. 01, 8 25 (10811)

Kffuul uf sserrameres — Tin? 1951 pruci'dmi* "In lie iidultornU-d" anthe first

Amundmuiil ulili-il "ufunvimiiim‘ithil cun- M'lilutue .in.l uuletlilulud "UmI" fur "lliy"
wenitinll ul Thu culllllliKsiullur uf In-nllll [UucuilhilK  "TullllllsMinnur™ il Hin* ihhiiiiil
nun, in* Ifiucum? limy Im* M'nlulli'U.

Sec. 17.20.250. Destruction of mlultcrutcd or misbranded
poods. If |lie supuriur cuurt finds tluit u deliiined or embargoed article
is ildiilleriiled. nr iiiii<lirmided, il simll, tiller entry of the decree, he
desliuyed.nl llie expense nf the chiiniiinl, under Ili¢ supervision uf the
couituixxiiiitcr uf envirniiinenliil cnnserviition or the cuiiunissioner nf
health mill sneiul services, as the case limy he. Court costs and fees and
storage mul oilier proper GX{)EHSES simll hie taxed against llie claimant
%fztgeﬂ%rsllllilc (8 lilcl'ch 1211 SILA 1IMII, mil Hxooulivo Order No. 51,

I'ffrrt of itmi'mInu'nta. — Tin* IJHI  unil Miciit] Hi'rviccii, na the caw mnybo” nt
mnoMtJuu-nt utitled "nferrvironminlal ion*  tho end of tho firm Hcntence.
nervallun tor tin* iornmi»*imier f health

_Sec, 17.20.21i0, Kxeniplion from destruction, When the adultera-
tion ui mishranding cun he corrected hy proper labeling or processmg
nfthe article, and alter entry of the decree and after Costs, fees, an
expenses have been paid and a quild and sufficient hond, conditioned
timt the in lii'li* will he properly labeled ur processed lias been executed,
Ilie court may order timt thearticle he delivered lo the claimant for
labeling or Processmg under the supervision of the commissioner of
environmental conservation or_the commissioner of health and social
services, as the case limy lie. The cliiinumt shall pay the expense of
supervision The bond simll he relumed In llie_claimant of the article
an representation lo (lie court hy the appropriate commissinnor that
the artirle is no longer in violation, of this chapter, and that tho
expenses of supervisee, have heen Eald. 18 lilcl ch™12!) SIL,A 1911); am
KXccirtivo Order No. 51, 4 27 (198111

Kfli'it uf nmuiidinuii.  Tliu IMil - fulluwioiE "liu jiuiiminiiliitii'r" uriir liuuml

. ul- mlilnl "ul uiiviruiitiiuiitiil inn.—ul Wiy Tu, 1 suiiluucu uml diitiluil "||wtv«|{|r|.

ryiitutii t_iho_couimltuioncr of health (0" iironMling'Vomtniitiunor™ in the third
und nodal hi'ivhi'm, ns the also may ho

Siant. 17.1/0.270. Imutedinic tiNIriiHioili of <«amnimufancild«l foncl

M AL, nittlMAL PIMTIU, Ve eIt i, 0 ol ttd  fim hillifjilt< tn Hilt* til

22
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any raiiiii, building, vehicle af transportation or other structure which
Is unsound, or contains filthy, decomposed, or putrid substance, or a
substance that may be poisonous or deleterigus to health or otherwise
unsafe, is.a nuisance, Whenever the commissjoner of environmental
conservation Hudssuch an article, the commissioner shall imniedialely
condemn or destroy it or in any other manner render il unsalable as
Flugrg?)r} food. (8 6(d¥ch 121) SI.A"1949; nm Executive Order No. 51, 8 28

_ Kffuul of anivnilmi‘iils. - Tin* I"isl  Hurvuiiuir_fulluwiiii; "lliu iniiiiiilmiluid'r
iiimuiilfiiinil miduil "uf Uhviruiianuitlii) run*  In lliu ticiiiml nuiiluncu.

Sec. 17.20.280. Injunction proceedings, The commissioner of
environmental conservation and the commissioner of health and social
services limy ap;I)Iy la the superior mini for, and llie court hasjurisdic-
tion Jo grant, & temporary or permanent injunction restraining a per-
son from violating their Tespective portions of AS 17.20.290.g(8 ch
121) SLA 1949; am Kxoeulive Order No. 51, 8 2!) (1081))

Kffuul of iiini'inliiiujilt, — Tliu_ PIHI  uml -uci.il uurviuuii fulluivini: "cummin-

iitiiumlini‘iil mliluil "ufuiivimiiinunliil cun-  tiiiinur" uml mlilml "[iulr juiH5itvu [Hir-

icTvalum mul thiu comniiii.siiim-r of huiillli ~ Tlun.cOf filllowing "ihtimui from violiilinK-"
Article 0. Prohibited Acts nnd Penalties.

Kuutiiin Surliun

2HL I'ruliilitlujl iclii . illill - Kffi-ul of wrilluii goiuuuly .

atlll. Mi-turmiiiulioii ~ of itiinlumling  .i'I0. Liululity for ilimn'tniriitliiit of fulnu

. lutiytivii or mlvurtiM'munt niluiloung

aid. 1'un.illius

Cullnlernl rrfi-rrnrca. — 6 Am lur — suil;;ifi Am..lur 2d. Kuml, 5) lill ul «uil,, 71
2d, limns, Numitil's. uml I'viwuin. 5 40 ul  ul sell-

Sec. 17.20.200. Prohihiled nets, la) The following acts and the
causmP thereofnre prohibited: , - )

11 e uimmliijitite, or mile, or delivery, ]_Udl]lﬂﬁ;, or ol_fg[gnlg of sale
uf limd _dr_ug,,dewce, or cusiifitii’ Hull is mliilli'all'll or iiiiiihMinded;

121 1lie iidiilleralion or UIIUhI'IIIId|I:]g offnoil, ding, device nrcosnii'lic;

1"li Ilie receipt in commerce of food; drug, device, or cosmetic that is
adulterated or mishranded, and Iliu delivery or proffered delivery of
them for pay or otherwise;

1l lie mile,delivery for sale, holding liir mile, or offering for sole of
nn dEin e 1F Ml MilEnE AS IV e il IV 20 1170 mill [7 2HUH L

2i
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E%I tlgud|fssen?|nat|0nqfufalse advertisement; the taki
tliu refusal to permit entry or inspection, or to permit the takin
of )samp‘e, as mtlt urEzecs ?ly XS 1&?82%6 , p .g
11 lie giving ijrij gumonly or undei Inking which is lalso except liy

0.poison who relied on i giuuniily or undertaking lo the same elfcct
signed hy mul containing the name ami address of'the person resifing
in"the sfate from whom the person who relied nn the guarantee or
undertaking received the food, drug, device, or cosmetic in good fi'ith;

JHI the rfmoval gr disposal of a detained or embargoed article in
Violation ot AS 17.20.230 — 17.20.270; o

gg) the alteration, mutilation, destruction, obliteration, or removal
of the whole or part of the labeling of, o rthe doing ofany other act with
respect lo, a food, drug, device, o cosmetic, if thé act isdone while the
article is held lor salé and results in S[le article being misbranded;

1101 forging, counterfeiting, simulating, or falsely ref)resentmgt or
without proper authorit u,smg a mark, stamp, tug, lahel or 0 her
identification device aufhorized or retjuired hy regulations adopted
under AS 17.20,230  17.20.210; _ .

till tin' using, on the Iabelm?, ofa drug or in an advertisement
relating tea drug, ofa representafion or suggestion that an application
with respect to the drug.is effectjve under AS 17.20.110 or thut the drug
complies with the provisions of that section; .

8{3} the sale or tillering for sale of frozen fish as fresh fish;
unde

e improper labeling and drug substitution hy pharmacists
ARe [pygge aocing and drug VP

Ib) The conimissinncrnfenvironmental conservation or a designee of
the commissioner is responsible for enforcing the provisions of para-
graphs (all 1), (21,13), (d), (G), <7), (8), (9), and (10i of this section, if the

subject of the prohibited act involves food or cosmetics, and the provi-

sions of paragraph (all 1 2 ) of this section. This subsection does not limit
the authority of peace olficcis.

(c)  The commissioner of health and social services or a designee of

the commissioner is responsible for enforcing the provisions of para-
graphs (all 11, (2), 131, Id&, (0L, (7), EH), (1), and E310) of this section, If the
Subject of the prohibited act involves drugs or devices, mid the provi-
smnsofpara,ct;raphs (all5), (11), and (13) ofthis section. This subsection
doles HOt limi th?g%%thorlt;lg Fe?%%vwfclgsjllll 30}? 12!)§|,A01%‘|9;ﬂm
§1ﬁ3$%?984ﬁ1 ;am 7 2cli . »am Kxoeulive Order No.

ITcea rTfimidirdvl rm sl sl KM of raiir sickinarnVaN TEER |OSI
Nl mict s tit naseMs* As 17 1172120, casanmannnsan [LIL il Miittow . TLiim e (cl
Sec. 171111.1100). Delermiuallnn of misleadinq labeling ur adver-

tisement, 1l an article in nlleged to be niliihinmled beeaiiso the
labeling is misleading, ar tl an odveiliuemeiit la alleged lo ho lalse

P

§ 17.20.310 Food and Dnuos 8 17.20.330

because it is misleading, in determlnm? whether the labeling or adver-
tisement is misleading, there shall he taken into account among other
things representations made or sugngested hy statement, word, { esu[;r?,
device, nniuid or eombiimlion of them, and the extent to which the
labeling or advertisement fails to reveal facts material in the light of
the representations or material with respect to consequences which
may result from the use of the article to which the Iabe_lln% or adver-
tisément relates under the conditions of use prescribed in the labelin
or advertisement or under customary or usual conditions of use. 18 2(1%
ch 129 SKA 1919)

”‘,fallnti‘r.ul referenct's, — I'milmti. tin- M‘ri} ljna drag mnmifuctiin'r'ii liability fur
tiililv uf nimairaiTuri'r ur Ni-ller fur injury pri‘ilnriTmiMctl injury, til ALILTi! I0Hir -
nritrnlli nllugi'illy. cillM'd. -ss(iitltIn- Tn Wtuil rutmlitoli'M ™11 n.lwilt, Ly" if
wurii regu riling ildiigi'i In tiisiut vucilrunr — ft%.0iniKlurlM nr ciwairlicM m Tinn - i unit
[iii*rirri|itiva drug, lit ALIL'ld 71S. 12 uf tliu Kederul Tiul (‘uiniiiii-Miun Act

Iruiniitiuniil Tiltadr elirrrtrd towards {ITi liscs & tfi, TiZ), fil) ALH Kid 16,
prescribing physician in* nllTcting pm-

See. 17.20.31(L. I'eiiiillies, A person wim violates the provisions of
AS 17.20.290, upon conviction, is punishable by imprisonment fur not
more timn six months, er by a fine nfnot more'than $500, or hy both.
If llie violation is committed after a conviction under this section has
become final, the person is punishable hy imprisonment Tar no; more
than one year, nr liy a fine af not more than $500, or liy hath. <8 5(a)
ch 129 SLA 1919) °

_Sec. 17.20.320, ICffeet of written guaranty. A person is not sub-
ject tn the penalties rf AS 17.20.310 for having violated AS
17.20.290t 1) or (3) if that person establishes a guaranty ar undertaking
signed by and containing the name and address of thé person re iding
in the state frani wham the article was received in goad built, la the
elferl that il is mil adulterated ar misbranded within Ilie meaning af
Ibis chapter. (5 5Ib) ch 129 SI.A 19191

Sec. 17.20.331). Liahilily fnrdissemination of false advertising.
No polilisher, radio-broadcast licensee, or aﬁency or medium for the
dissemination of an advertisement, except the mamifucttiter, pucker,
distributor, or seller af the nrlicle ta which a false advertineineut
relates, Is liable under AS 17.20,319 for llie dissi'lilimdinli nfthe false
ailverliseineid, unless llie publisher, licensee, agency ar.medium lias
refused Ilie rec1,uest ufthe ciiimiiiksiinior nfhealth and social services la
furnish the lullin and past idlice address of tile nmmifm'tiiier, packer,
distributor, seller, or advertising agency, re5|d|n? in the state who
caused dissemination of the advertisement. () 5tel cli 121 SLA It
sin Kxeciltive Oriler Nn. 51, 1i 31 119819
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Klfeti uf . iIfNiflciM.  Tim [BM MDA oirlE v St

iiiih-ditiuiMil i lilul "mi" JUH(tHC "ie  Cullulrriil refi'rynci'N. — Wliut cunsti*
Kiue'stnl," n...ini "ui litsillli tin! sunnt mt* tillrn “fiilnc uilviTlihinu" of food Brulurta
Vici M folluSV.LtE * 11 nilllfn( uf tin* cum- or oiNini'lirN_ willtiti 31 & mul \2 of the

i N - -l 1'uli-m| TrmIf (oiiiuiihmiimi Art lift 11.STS
AL W R

Article 7. (icncrnl Provisions.

Srt'lloit Serfion
MO Siiiw_*uﬂiinvMiuiiN_<IiM_iIii_iK %Alli n.ile ;iTo. |>e|1iti§i_onri
Atti), 1tviNiri of minor violnligiiN, 180, Short title
Nl Illnnut\!lm‘|‘uiv report ofcriinmul viu

otmu

Sec. 17._20_.311%. Scope of provisions dealing with mile. Tliu pro-
visions ol ibis ¢ a{)_ter regarding llie mile nf fund, arin's, devices, or
cosmetics include tlie manufacture, production, processing, packing,
expo,sure, oiler, possession, nnd linldini: ul tliem for sole; the sole,

dispensini;, nnd giving ol them, mid »he supplying or applying of them
in the %(milluet oﬁj (an%, drug, nr cosmclic cgpaﬁlin%iuiciﬂ.pg ZH|I ch 12)
SLA I

See, 17.20..1.00. Hepnrt of minor violations. Nolhinp; in thisclmp-
ter reipiires either the enmmissinner of environnientnl conserviition or
the commissioner of health and social services, as the case may he, to
report minor violations of their respective portions of iliin chapter for
prosecution, or for the institution of lihel or injunction proceedings,
when thut coiniijissioner_believes that the puhlie interest will e
adeipialely served hyfgsmlahle written notice or Wﬂrnlng. 19 Hell 12/)
SLA™1I1am Kxeculive Order No. 01, 1) 32 (liIH1

Kffrct of uniisiitiiiisita. ~ Tin. W1S1 1" filliwine "1is, ciiii iiiiiiinve,” miilnl
mniiiiinl 1100 "clilnt’ filliwina 1 Hivir isEVIVe koUiiih" fulliwiik
IGLAT LI TR E VIR I, 71, LI VLI mi ol itit, 4

A A A s " " ik e Jitit,
e e e T

See. 17.20.3lid. Hearing before repe.-l of criminal violation,
The alloni'.iy general, to whom the eor.missioiier of environmental
conserviilion nr the roiiimissioner of heiillh anil soeiul services, as llie
cose may hi*, repm Inn violation of hi-, ilinpli-i,i.Imll institute npprnpri-
ale prarccdtugs in Ilie impel lor com I witlioiil delay nnd iMoiiecn'e them
in the milliner rcipiircd hy law. lic'me a violation of this ch. iter in
reported to the attorney general, the person against whom to: UIM-
ccrding is eonteinplated shall lie given appropriate notice nnd an o, par-
(unity to respond In the appropriateemnmiHsinner, orally or in writil)|’,
iii pel Mini or I illlot nei, willi legoid to llie rniileiiiphlleil proceeding
ill 7ill .S A Itlitl, .... lIAccollic (Intel No lit, I 3ttt

2i

9 17.20.370 Fixin anii Dimes 9 17.20.370

_Effect uf umcnilincntM. — The I)M1 fulhuviiif! "piminijuttout'r” in the fin! m ji*
uinenUineut inJthunl "ufenvirtuunenlil cun* lence mid lidded "nppniprnile” prn-dii);

Kervnliun nr the coiiiinituioner nf henllh — “raminiMsioiier" in Ifie Henintl mmilciut.

nml hunnl w.TvireH, iih the com*may he"

See. 17.20(170. Definitions. In this chapter

(1) "miverlisemenl" means a representation disseminated, other
than hy Inhelini;. for the purPose of inducing, or which is Ilkely to
induce directly or indirectly the purchase of food, drugs, devices or
cosmetics: ) ) )

(2) "antiseptic”, in_the labeling or advertisement of a drug, is u
representation that it is a ?ermlud_e, except in the case of a drug
purporting to he, or represented as, tin antiseptic for inhibitory use as
i wet dréssing, ointment, dusting powder, or other use involving
pre.nnged contact with the hotly; , )

3) "contaminated with lilth" means food, drug, devir\ or cosmetic
net securely protected from dust, dirt, and as far as necessary hy all
reasonable ‘means, from foreign or injurious conlnmimilioii; ~ ~

e "COSMetic” means an nrtirln intended to he_ ruhlied, pmii'ril,
sprinkled, or sprayed on, introduced into, ur otherwise applied lo the
human body for cleansing, beautifying, promoting attractiveness, or
altering the'appearance, and an article intended for use as a component
of an atticle enumerated in this paragraph; except that the term does
not include soap intended for cleansing ﬁurposes only;

(fit "device" except when used in AH 17.20.04010), 17.20.01)0(3),
17.20.15(1(31. 17.20.200(10) and 17.20.300 means an instrument
apparatus, and cnnlrlvanco, including ils cniiipimenls, purls, am!
accessories, intended for use in llie” diagnosis, cure, mitigation,
treatment, or preventinn of disease in man or animal, or to affect the
structure or function of the body of man or animal;

(ill "drug" means an article recognized in llie nlficinl limit'd Slates
I'hai‘iniicopoeiii, ollicial Homeopathic I'hatiiiacopoeia ol the United
Stales, or official National Fm itmlary; an aria lo mlended far use in llie
dmgniiMiM, cure, miligalam, liealmeal, or proveiilion ol diseaso la man
ar animal; an nrlirle other than fnail, intended to alferi tho KtrticlUIc
or function af the hisly af mini ar iiiilnial; and an article intended lor
line as component af an article spci‘ilicd in ibis paragraph lint does nut
include devices or thole coinpollollts, pjll'ls, oi ; ‘cessoiio.g

tVt "lcder.il act” menus the Federal Food, Drag, mid Unsaid ic Act,
20 use. 31 32, 12Slut K10 1ORY;

Id) "fund" menus mi article used Inr land qr drink far man ar niiiin|,
chewing gum, and mlidea used far campniienls of either af them;

(ill "Immediate canlainer" does mil include a package liner;

11&- “RidirE meaiia a ilispla of wrilloii. glinted or graphic natter
upon e trmiedmile roldcailiei ol ail inldle hnwvuyurhvnll, a kil 1

el mioriiialion oppear an tre kel is rot complied vwnil unices e

2
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word, statement, <ir other infiiriimlitiii also appears on tho outside coii-
tainor or wrapper of the retail package, if there is one. or is easily
legible through the outside container or wrapper;

(111 "labeling™ means the lahel and oilier written, printed nr graphic
lualter upon an article or its container nr wrapper accompanying the
article!

(121 "new drug" moans a drug the composition or which is such tliut
it is not generally recognized inning experts qualified hy scientific
training and experience to evaluate the safety of drugs us safe for use
under the conditions prescribed, recommended, or suggested in the
labeling ofit; or a drug the ccnilsisilion of which is such that the drug,
as a result of investigal ioe.i to determine its safely for use under such
conditions, has become so recognized, hut which has not, otherwise
than in these investigations, been used to a material extent or for u
material tune under those conditions;

(1111 "olTicial compendium™ means the official United .States I’liar-
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HOUSE HEALTH, EDUCATION & SOCIAL SERVICES
STANDING COMMITTEE
January 28, 1984

10:15 a.m.
Members Present: Rep. Tischer, Chairman
Rep. M.W. Miller, Vice-Chair
Rep. Martin
Rep. Uehling
Rep. Goll
Rep. Koponen
Rep. Davis

Members Absent: None.

COMMITTEE CALENDAR

HB 496 "An Act relating to food banks'.
HB 32 "An Act making aspecial appropriation to
the University of Al for construction of

dormitories at the Anchorage Campus; and
providing for an effective date.

HB 514 "An Act relating to the regulation of
private schools™.

CSSB 354 (Jud) am "An Act relating to the regulation of
private schools™.

WITNESS REGISTER

Carl Larson

General Manager

Food Bank of Alaska

Juneau, Alaska 99801

Position Statement: [In support of HB 496.

Gary Newman
Fairbanks, Alaska
Position Statement: Suggested changes in HB 496.

Barbara Smith

FISH Organization

Anchorage, Alaska

Position Statement: Tn favor of HB 496.

Connie Wallace

Executive Director

Fairbanks Food Bank

Fairbanks, Alaska

Position Statement: Noted concerns with some of the language iIn
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HB 496.

Barbara Burke

Abused and Aide Shelter

Anchorage, Alaska

Position Statement: In support of HB 49%.

Bill Barker

Bean®s Cafe

Anchorage, Alaska

Position Statement: Didn"t state position on HB 496.

Michael McQuinn

Student

University of Alaska, Anchotage
Position Statement: In favor of HB 32.

David Alcott

Chancellor

University of Alaska, Anchorage
Position Statement: In favor of HB 32.

Ed Bickerstaff

Chancellor

University of Alaska, Anchorage

Position Statement: In support of HB 32.

Roger Wordslev

Student Services

Anchorage Community College

Position Statement: Tn support of HB 32.

Sandy Berkie

Student

ACC/UAA

Position Statement: Urged passage of HB 32.

Bob Baldwin

Chairman

UAA Citizen®s Advisory Committee
Position Statement: Tn support of HB 32.

Carol Lund
Director of Student Activities
Position Statement: Urged paosige of HB 32.

Harry Nichols

Dean of Students

UAA

Position Statement: Supports HB 32.

Lee Pickard

Campus Affairs
UAA
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Position Statement: In support of HB 32.

John Herring

Student

UAA

Position Statement: Urged passage of HB 32.

Ramona Suetopka-Duerre

President

Alaska Native Education Association

Position Statement: Strongly supports HB 32.

John 0"Shea

UAA Alumni Association

Position Statement: Representing Alumni Association, he urged
passage of HB 32.

Mary M. Wilson

Montessori Creative Training Center
1422 0 Street

Anchorage, Alaska 99501

276-2971

Position Statement: Supports HB 514.

Fae Scott

Secretary to Ms. Green

Tom Thumb Montessori School

1831 Bunker

Anchorage, Alaska 99503

Position Statement: Supports HB 514 without amendments.

Safiyyah Shaheed

Montessori School

1224 Richardson Vista

i1 350

Anchorage, Alaska

279-1247

Position Statement: Supports HB 514 without amendments.

Katharine Miller

Tom Thumb Montessori

5915 Doncaster Dr.

Anchorage, Alaska

337-5006

Position Statement: Tn favor of HB 514.

Margaret Green

Director

Tom Thumb Montessori

1901 Spenard Drive

Anchorage, Alaska 99503

Position Statement: Supports HB 514.

Harry Bates
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SR 2, Box 4110

Chugiak, Alaska

688-2242

Position Statement: In favor of CSHB 514.

Mac Culver

Hillcrest Christian School

SR 3 Box 5946

Chugiak, Alaska

688-3813

Position Statement: In favor of CSHB 514.

Burt Carney

P.O. Box 10-1779

Anchorage, Alaska

Position Statement: Supports SB 354, concerned with CS.

Daniel Glover

Church Christian Harvester

9109 Bravton Drive

344-2244"

Position Statement: Supports SB 3%4.

Kalen Saxton
Position Statement: Supports HB 3%4.

Mary Beth Juday
Position Statement: |In favor of CSSB 3%4.

Tim Ewell
Position Statement: In support of SB 352.

Joan Hurst
Position Statement: Opposed 1B 354 and SB 352.

Sister Eileen Brown
Fairbanks, Alaska
Position Statement: Questioned language in HB 354.

Patty Merltt
Position Statement: Opposes both HB 354 nnd SB 352.

Doug Schmedlen
Position Statement: Favored HB 514.

Lloyd. Bellamy
Position Statement: In support of CSSB 354.

Edwin Rinner
Position Statement: In support of CSSB 3%4.

Jerry Wainscott
Position Statement: Urged passage of CSSR 3%4.
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Robert Alley
Position Statement:

Robert Byron
Position Statement:

Walt Arden
Abott Loop Christian
Position Statement:

HB 496

HB 32

HB 514

CSSB 354 (Jud) am

HOUSE HESS

Supports CSSB 34.

In support of CSSB 3%4.

Center

Supports CSSB 3%4.
PREVIOUS ACTION

1/9/84 - First Reading.

Committee Referrals - HESS, Judiciary and
Rulles.

No previous action in HESS Committee.
1/17/83 - First Reading.

Committee Referrals - HESS, Finance and
Rules.

See HESS minutes of January 27, 1984.
1/13/84 - First Reading.

Committee Referrals - HESS and Rules
Committees.

See HESS minutes of January 23, 1984.
1/13/84 - First Rending on Senate Floor.

Committee Referrals - HESS, Judiciary and
Rules Committees.

1/19/83 - See Senate Journal page 1798 for
Judiciary Committee Report.

1/24/83 - See Senate Journal page 1835 for
HESS Committee Report.

1/14/83 - See Senate Journal pages 1835,
1838 -1841 for Senate floor action.

1/24/84 - First Reading on House floor.

Committee referrals - HESS and Rules
Committees.

No previous action in HESS Committee.
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ACTION NARRATIVE

Chairman Tischer called the meeting to order
at 10:15 a.m., acknowledged memhers present
and introduced HB 496 to the committee.

Rep. Koponen, sponsor of HB 496 comes to the
stand to testify. He said the bill intended
to exempt food banks and doners from
liability. Alaska is one of three states
without this legislation. Significant
difference between this bill and similar
legislation was vetoed by the 11th
Legislature under Governor Hammond. This
bill excludes commercial foods. This bill
maintains standards for the food.

Rep. Koponen: We will be looking at changes
in this bill which will provide
restrictions.

Chairman Tischer: We ought to look at
provisions which allow the giving away of
food. Referred to example.

Chairman Tischer: 1"ve seen folks dig in
garbage behind retail grocers and pull out
perfectly good food. Seems more humane to
let them be given food out of back of a
truck.

Rep. Koponen: 1 agree, it"s a tremendous
waste. We want to come up with a bill which
will take care of this waste, but provide
some standards for this food.

Rep. Koponen: Food banks are co-op ventures
of Salvation Army nnd other groups. We want
looser language which will permit easier
distribution of food.

Chairman Tischer: Cited another example:
Got from store food they were going to throw
anay. Can we provide this legality again?

Rep. Koponen: Stores discourage that
because of liability. Different stores have
different policies.

Carl Larson of Juneau, General Manager of

Food Bank Alaska: Thanks for the chance to
testify. Many organizations rely on food
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0006
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banks and food donations for their food.
This bill would help incentive to donate.
People and commercial organization don’t
donate for fear of liability.

Ward of Food Bank said he gives to
organizations such as Bean"s Cafe and it is
tax deductible. These provisions deal with
food from surplus.

Rep. Larson: Trying to determine value of
giving away hard to access.

Rep. Ward: If 1 were a fisherman with extra
fish; could I give them to food bank and
deduct from taxes their full value?

Chairman Tischer: How does your
organization function? Are you paid?

Carl Larson: Food bank started in 1979. We
get "Request for Proposal™ grants from the
municifality, plus others. 1 get $1400 a
month and our driver gets $7.50 an hour.

Rep. Ward: How many people served last
year?

Mr. Larson: We estimated 6500.

Rep. Ward: We aren"t coordinating what
we"re trying to do.

Mr. Larson: There are 10 different
Salvation Army Programs, 8 different
children®s organization and others. We
always try to recruit.

Chairman Tischer: What criteria to get food
from you?

Cary Newman from Fairbanks: This bill will
allow food to be given to animals too,
rather than wasted. Suggested change; we
need to be more specific iIn certain people®s
exclusion.

Barbara Smith, Anchorage from FTSH
Organization: We"re emergency food
distribution agency staffed by volunteers.
We receive food from food bank. We also
distribute. Wp re-package some foods, so
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we"re concerned about our liability.

Barbara Smith: We have been serving about
110 families per month. There is no means
test, $6,480 of meals per month. This month
we have seen a great increase in number of
needy families.

Rep. Ward: Do you have a problem with
people getting tax credit for donating?

Barbara Smith: We encourage our doners to
take a tax credit. There are two types:
Food of marginal quality and food simply out
of date.

Chairman Tischer: It"s incomprehensible for
hungry person who "“aceives free food to
criticize that food. Maybe we ought to void
responsibility of giver. Food receivers eat
at their own risk.

Barbara Smith: 1 think this bill addresses
that. The bill makes i1t clear that the food
bank makes every effort to provide
sanitation for its food.

Rep. Koponen: This bill was vetoed when we
had our canned fish problem in Alaska.
Canned food probably should not be included
in this bill.

Barbara Smith: We do not accept home canned
food. We cannot trust it. We are careful.

Connie Wallace, Executive I-rector of
Fairbanks Food Bank: We work with several
agencies and every church th tom. People
who need short-term help concern me. That"s
why we work with pastors.

1976 Tax Reform Act addresses Rep. Ward®s
tax deduction gquestion.

Connie Wallace; about animal food. In
Fairbanks we can use food for animals so
that nothing goes to waste.

Connie Wallace: botulism problem, we make
use of city sanitarian. We have people who
know lots about food handling. Urge change
in excluding manufacfcuras. This will need
to be changed iIn next couple of years.
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Number 0001 Rep. Ward: Enough salmon rot on beaches in
Alaska to feed everyone in the state.
Please comment.

Number 0015 Connie Wallace: 1 share your concern.
Nationally, 137 million tons of food are
wasted yearly. There"s no reason for anyone
in America to be hungry.

Number 0041 Chairman Tischer: In California, tons of
oranges rot each year when there®s a bumper
crop to help the price up. Anything
subsidized by government will do this.

Number 0055 Beverly Burke from Anchorage: Representing
the Abuse, and Aid Shelter; $1000 a month in
for those people, 25% food from food bank.
This bill is a good balance.

Number 0090 Bill Barker from Anchorage for Bean"s Cafe:
Bean"s Cafe cooks for 200 people twice daily
for street people of Anchorage. The main
donator is the food bank.

Number 0120 Rep. Ward: There’s no criteria for price on
raw salmon. That"s why so much waste.
Can"t get a tax deduction for giving fish
away because of the lack of criteria.

Number 0141 Bill Barker: Bean"s Cafe gets salmon from
sport fishermen who empty last year"s catch
from freezer.

Number 0154 Rep. Davis: I"m a commercial fisherman. So
much goes to waste because it rots so fast.
Agree it iIs a waste, but how to solve Is an
answered question.

Number 0171 Chairman Tischer: It seems a simple matter
to save this food for hungry people and save
liability suits from flying everywhere, we
should pass a bill like this.

Number 0204 Testimony on HB 4°0 concluded.

Number 0239 Chairman Tischer introduces HB 32 and
welcomes all sites.

Number 0261 Rep. Furnace: We have obligation to provide
student housing for Anchorage City College
and University of Alaska, Anchorage. Long-
standing agreement with campuses. This bill
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calls for $15 million on first come first
serve basis.

Rep. Furnace: Let me repeat. We have an
obligation and a long-standing agreement.

Rep. Ward: This bill is contrary to capital
request budget which provides for Juneau
campus housing. The design of dorms are
verv large.

Rep. Furnace: 1 hope message is clear to
pass this legislation, lets not let this die
because of quality of design.

Rep. Martin: Juneau housing is a gimmick to
attract students to than campus. The
Anchorage campi.s needs housing, It has for
11 years. We should be flexible on design.
Priority iIs a question. | hope students
will have input about what is priority for
who gets housing; rural students, etc.

Maybe not first come, fTirst serve, but these
details unimportant compared to getting
legislation passed.

Michael McQuinn on behalf of UAA/ACC
students: I work primarily with rural
students as Orientation Officer at Anchorage
Community College. Housing is a primary
reason there"s a high drop-out rate of
Native students.

Michael McOuinn: Help make cultural
transition if the Natives could live on
campus.

Rep. Koponen: Have you decided how to split
use of housing between ACC/UAA?

Mr. McQuinn: Seems to be good communication
between both Chancellors.

Rep. Martin: Cost to students iIn borrowing
for loan. Students with available housing
to borrow for less than those without
housing. We could save $ million a year by
providing housing. Within throe years,
savings will pay for this new housing.

Rep. Ward asks Pep. Martin: What will the
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on going operation cost of this be if
approved?

Rep. Martin: 1 could not answer. Addition
in operation would be small.

Mr. McQuinn: Concerned with equal
opportunity education for handicapped, from
to physically handicapped. My greatest
concerm.

David Alcott, Chancellor at University of
Alaska, Anchorage: Very pleased with
testimony. Concerned with accessibility t
education. The money; $15 million to
provide housing for 350 students. Type of
housing; concerned to provide maximum for
minimum dollars. Least operating costs too.

David Alcott. Hope for $250 a month for
student housing.

Rep. Ward: How many students would utilize
dorms if available?

Mr. Alcott: Housing needs will be between
900 and 1400 students. We will make these
figures available. No risk that we"ll build
too many rooms.

Ed Blckerstaff, Chancellor at Anchorage
Community College; joint partnership is
growing between two campuses. Same set of
standavis for both schools in priority who
gets housing.

Chairman Tisrher: Legislature sees
duplication of effort from architects iIn
school design. Why not use the functional
design already designed?

Hr. Bickerstaff: Students requests; privacy
and cheap cost. Universities are moving
increasingly away from traditional housing.
Operating costs will fall almost one-half if
we go from traditional dorm to the apartment
style housing.

Chairman Tischer: Do we have to have the
ancillary help? Can"t the students take the
place of janitors, etc? Can we take away
the frills?

Rep. Ward: What about the provision for 1%
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cost going to art-work? Will this hinder?

Hr. Bickerstaff: |1 think some of the art
around iIs an asset. I1™"m pleased. The art
is complimentary to the brick and concrete
buildings. If I had choice, 1°d rather put
that 1% to student housing.

Rep. Martin: Anchorage has stereotype of
students who are older, married and have
housing. More freshmen coming, but leaving
because of the lack of housing. We want
these freshmen.

Chairman Tischer asks the witnesses to keep
their testimony short. Offers to accept
testimony in writing.

Roger Wordsley, Vice-Chair of Student
Services at ACC: Our housing is not
designed for older married students. Rural
students coming to ACC is our highest

priority.

Mr. Wordsley: Dorms versus apartment type,
we don*"t plan to furnish extras. We will
provide some sort of food service.

Sandy Berkin, Student at ACC/UAA; urged
passage of HB 3. To hold on to our
students, we must build housing, education
is our best natural resource.

Rep. Ward: Student Loan Program; should
that loan be made if those courses are
offered here?

Sandy Borkie; it should be restricted. Keep
resources in this acate.

Chairman Tischer repents Rep. Ward®s
question.

Rep. Ward: 1 agree with trying to help our
students here.

Boh Baldwin, Chairman of UAA Citizen®s
Advisory Committee: The priorities are;
classroom space and planning money to lay
out campus.
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Mr. Baldwin: Student housing; a roadblock
in developing the campuses. Regret the
Governor’s empty promise to support this in
his capital budget. The designs are net
extravagant, art in public places we
strongly support. We have barren campuses.

Rep. Ward: Public art, optional or
mandatory?

Mr. Baldwin: Committee has no position on
that.

Carol Lund, Director of Student Activities:
Students and 1 support HB 32, cited
popularity of hill from last year.

Harry Nichols, Dean of Students, UAA: Count
me as another member of University community
who supports this legislation. If the
canpus will be seen as University, housing
must be provided.

Lee Pickard, Vice-Chairman of Campus
Affairs, UAA: | support this bill, 1°d like
to answer any guestions.

Chairman Tischer: If bill goes, would you
need more support staff?

Lee Pickard: No extra staff required, you
can"t realistically expect students to do
their om cleaning.

John Herring, Student at UAA; strongly
supports HB 32.

Rep. Ward: Do you know any students who
transferred out because of lack of dorms?

John Herring: | almost transferred because
of that.

Ramona Suetopkn-Duerre, President of Alaska
Native Education Association: We"re very
concerned with the problem of the dorms. We
strongly support HB 32.

John O"Shea, Representing UAA Alumni
Association: 1 affirm all prior testimony,
rural students are being discriminated
against because of lacking housing.
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Chairman Tischer: Introduc s HB 514 and
clarifies the committee iIs not addressing
day care centers and witnesses should
confine testimony to specific legislation by
name.

Mary Wilson, Teacher, Montessori School:
Limit for preschool to C4) hours (in SB 3%4)
has our parents mad. Support HB 514.

Fae Scott, Secretary, Montessori School:

She was against the (4) hour limitation.

Our schools are very good, a good atmosphere
for the citizens of tomorrow.

Fae Scott: We want HB 514 without
amendments.

Safiyyah Shaheed, Teacher, Montessori:
Supports HB 514 without amendments.

Katherine Miller: In support of HB 514 as
is. The (@ hour limit not germane, iIt"s a
poor criteria. Recommended deleting
amendment on Page 2, Lines 22-25.

Margaret Green, Director, Montessori School:
Our paperwork is the same as that for the
University. Very controlled. 1 represent
parents of 650 children, the (4) hour limit
is unfounded. Susan Clark®"s past testimony
did not represent the University Women. The
(@ hour limit do disservice to our school.

Ms. Green: We do have fire safety and other
health codes. Please burry this legislation
it has taken much time already.

Rep. Koponen: (4) hour limitation never
offered by either house.

Rep. Uehling: Please comment later on your
feelings toward SB 3%4.

Harry Bates, Principle: In favor of CSHB
514 nnd am against amendments 1 nnd 2 of
CSSB 3%4.

Mac Cullver: Thanked committee for iInterest
and agreed with Mr. Rates®™ testimony.
Substantive changes might negate agreement
with Governor and Attorney General.
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Burt Carney, Pastor: Handed out a document
which he read as testimony to the committee.
He supported SB 354 and was concerned with
amendment 1 of CSSB 3X4.

Rep. Koponen: We should discuss with the
Attorney General to see what the changes
will be.

Rep. Uehling: Last three amendments are fine
with you? (Yes).

Daniel Glover: Agreed with Mr. Carney"s
testimony. Parents who go to the trouble of
placing their children iIn these private
schools do care about their children, and
are capable of choosing wisely for their
children.

Kalen Saxtor: Tn support of SB 354 with
exception of amendments.

Mary Beth Judav: Concerned that children in
day-care facilities have their needs met.
children don®t belong iIn academic programs
all day long. They won®"t learn to be
children, such as play and socialize, when
they are iIn school all day. In favor of
CSSB 3A4.

Chairman Tischer: Do you want always to
reserve the right to choose for your own
children? (Yes).

Ms. Juday: Its the government"s
responsibility to ensure safety and other
standards for our children.

Tim Ewell: Restated Mr. Carney®s testimony.

Joan Hurst: As a private citizen; she
opposed both HB 514 and SB 354. The state
is obliged to watch out for school®s health
and safety, Including chilu/staff ratio.
She said she objects to certain school
exemptions.

Sister Eileen Bromn: Agreed with most of
Ms. Juday“s testimony, and asked for some
clarification with the language on Page 2,
Line 8.
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Rep. Koponen clarifies the language.

Sister Eileen Brom: We are in favor of the
government"s health and safety requirements
and thanks the committee.

Patty Meritt: Both bills will increase
inconsistency in regulations. She was
against both bills.

Patty Meritt: Teacher with certain training
should be able to teach with bigger ratios
of students.

Rep. Koponen: Any suggestions for
regulations?

Ms. Meritt: Look at other states, many
schools have bigger ratio allowances. Age
makes a difference to ratio; so does teacher
qualification.

Doug Schmedlen: Agreed with Mr. Carney”"s
testimony, emphasized that amendments 1 and
2 need attention, the original bill HB 514
was a good bill. Referred to concerns about
subsidies.

Lloyd Bellamy: Agreed with Mr. Carney"s
testimony.

Edwin Rinner: As parent of four children,
he believed this bill is appropriate.
Appreciated the Governor®"s interest and that
of the legislators, and also agreed with Mr.
Carney”s suggestions for changing the
amendments.

Jerry Wailnscott: Concurred with Mr.
Carney"s testimony. Thanked the committee
for their work and urged passage of the
uills.

Robert Alley: Concurred with Mr. Carney"s
statement and thanked the committee members.

Robert Bryon, Wasilla Children®s Center: He
supported Mr. Carney®s testimony and sending
18 students from Wasilla to Peter"s Creek.
Next year we hope to help them in our own
school in Wasilla, there will be about 40
children.

-16- 1/28/84



Number 0166

Number 0183

Number 0190

HOUSE HESS

Walt Arden: Endorses Mr. Carney®s
testimony.

Chairman Tischer thanked the witnesses for
coming to the hearing and the committee will
soon put the bill on the floor.

No further business to come before the
committee, Chairman Tischer adjourned the
meeting at 3:04 p.m.
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HOUSE HEALTH, EDUCATION & SOCIAL SERVICES
STANDING COMMITTEE
February 8, 1984
1:20 p.m.

Members Present: Rep. Tischer, Chairman
Rep. Pestinger, Vice-Chair (late)
Rep. Martin
Rep. Davis
Rep. Koponen
Rep. Uehling (late)

Members Absent: Rep. Goll

COMMITTEE CALENDAR

HB 496 n Act relating to food banks."

WITNESS REGISTER

Joe Cladouhos

Director

Division of Environmental Quality Management
Department of Environmental Conservation

Pouch O

Juneau, Alaska 99811

465-2640

Position Statement: Department supports the bill.

Elizabeth Shaw

Assistant Attorney General

Department of Law

Pouch K

465-3603

Position Statement: Supports the HESS CS for HB 49%.
PREVIOUS ACTION

HB 496 1/9/84 - First Reading.

Committee Referrals - HESS, Judiciary and
Rules Committees.

See HESS minutes of January 28, 1984.

ACTION NARRATIVE
TAPE#1, Side A

Recording
Number 0001 Chairman Tischer called the meeting to order
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at 1:20 p.m., and recognized the members
present. She announced the committee
calendar, welcomed all teleconference sites
and stated her intent to move the bill out
of committee.

Rep. Martin moved that CSHB 496 (HESS) be
brought up for consideration. No objection,
SO ordered.

Chairman Tischer called the first witness to
testify, Rep. Koponen who is the sponsor of
the bill.

Rep. Koponen stated that the liability is
limited to constructive knowledge of any
type of fraud. The committee substitute
defines liability as gross negligence rather
than legal negligence. The law is written
in one section of the bill so people don™t
have to pick around. The donor section
defines donor as fammer, retailer,
wholesale, freight company, etc. It
excludes manufactures of canned foods, said
Rep. Koponen.

Chairman Tischer asks iIf Matanuska Maid made
sour cream nnd something happened so the
package didn®"t look good, could they give
that to a food bank?

Rep. Koponen responds yes, that is better
than the indigents picking through the
garbage bins.

Joe Cladouhos from the Department of
Environmental Conservation stated that the
Department supports 1B 496 and they had no
problems with the present language.

Representatives Pestinger and Uehling are
now present for the committee meeting.

Elizabeth Shaw from the Department of Law in
the next witness to testify. She defines
liability of donors; one of the problems for
the original bill was that it didn"t change
the standards that applied to food donors.
We wanted the new bill, to define standards
of negligence, said Ms. Shaw.

Elizabeth Shaw said theory or negligence

presupposes a standard of behavior and
that"s the reasonable and prudent person
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standard. The juries use that standard to
determine negligence, they want people to
act reasonably and prudently at all times -
doing what a reasonable and prudent person
would do. This encourages donors to give to
food banks and this donor would not be
liable 1f he acted reasonably and prudently.

Ms. Shaw continues. This bill has two
categories; one is a donor which excludes
those of commercial capacities. Retailers,
however, would be considered a donor.

Page 1, line 13: previous draft stated
injury not be attributed to donor If not a
direct result. We questioned the use of
direct, said Ms. Shaw.

Page 2, line 7: The in food bank, iInjury or
death is not a direct result. There is an
intentional difference between the two
standards.

Chairman Tischer asks for questions.

Rep. Pestinger moved that CSHB 496 (HESS) be
passed out of committee with individual
recommendations. No objections, so ordered.
Representatives Tischer, Pestinger, Martin,
Hehling, Davis and Koponen signed a '‘do
pass' recommendation.

No further business to come before the

committee, Chairman Tischer adjourned the
meeting at 1:58 p.m.
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June 30, 1980

The Honorable Jay S. I1lammond
Governor

State of Alaska

Pouch A

Juneau, Alaska 99811

Re: SCS CSHB 686 am S
(limiting liability of
donors of food)

Our File: J-88-146-80

Dear Governor Hammond:

Thiis office has reviewed SCS CSHB 680 am S, the
principal thrust of which relieves a person donating food to
a nonprofit organisation of any civil or criminal liability
flowing from any adulteration or misbranding of the food,
unless the alteration iIs the result of intentional or grossly
negligent conduct on the part of the donor.

"Grossly negligent conduct™ 1is defined as '"the
intentional failure to perform a duty with reckless disregard
of consequences that affect the life or property of another.™
(The legislature forgot the comma after "'duty,' thus changing
the literal meaning, but we assume that we know what was
intended.) A donee may ask the commissioner of health and
social services to inspect the food to determine i1f It is
adulterated or misbranded.

The commissioner may delegate this Inspection
duty, and a broad range of other enforcement and inspection
duties, to the Department of Environmental Conservation.

Thiis bill i1s apparently well iIntentioned; it 1is
designed to encourage the donation of food to nonprofit



Hon. Jay S. I7amr.od 2 Jiir.e 30, 1980

organizations for their use or distribution— presumably to
needy persons. However, 1t exactE too great a price from
prospective donees as a reward for the eleemosynary conduct.

The bill®"s failure to distinguish between donors
who are manufacturers, packers, or bottlers and those who
are not i1s, we think, a fatal flaw. It 1s a well-established
principle of law that manufacturers, bottlers, and packers
are liable for damages resulting from a failure to exercise
that degree of care required to insure that the product is
fit for use and is free from taint. See 32A C.J.S. Food,
sections 59-60. This bill would relieve those manufacturers
from liability for negligence for illness caused b} unfit
food when they give away rather than sell their products.
bTiile 1t 1s admirable to encourage the donation of food to
needy causes, 1t Is unwise to eliminate the ordinary standard
of care and i1ts attendant liability, We can, for example,
imagine a manufacturer whose warehouse is laden with food
of marginal fitness who would like to donate it for a tax
deduction. We do not think it proper to eliminate this
person®s liability for negligence should one of the donees
become 11l from adulterated or unfit food. Poor people
receiving donated food should have no loss protection than
people who buy food fx*om the donor.

The class of persons who manufacture food should
be held to a uniform standard of care regardless of whether
the food is sold or given away. To do otherwise would be to
encourage socially irresponsible conduct disguised as bene-
ficent bounty. We would suggest that you veto this bill.

Sincerely,

Wilson L. Condon
Attorney General

ULC:ml :MRL



GAI1lY C. NEWMAN
SR.box L3
FAIRBANKS. ALASKA 9S7C1

January 13, 1984
House IESS Committee

I an iIn support of House Dill 496, relating to food banks.

This bill would 1amove the impediment of [liability from the
donation by food vendors of surplus or waste food. By doing so,
it would allow the wuse of tons of food for human or animal
consumption that is presently being destroyed by the vendors.

For one who has had animals such as pigs, chickens and cows, this
bill would allow them to have the waste that is presently thrown
away by food vendors. At present, the vendors won’t give away
food which 1is waste by their standards oven for animal use
because there is the chance that tho food would really bo used
for human consumption and they are concerned about the liability
question, as | stated earlier.

Vhile this 1issue may affect only a small proportion of our
state’s population, 1t would allow the use of tons of resources
that are expensively 1i1mported 1iInto our stote for wuse for
something other than landfill.

I urge your support of this bill.



FOOD BANK OF ALASKA

Dear Friends :

The holidays are over and we have all of you tb thank for your support during
the 1983 year. It has been a ver}/ good year forthe Food Bank. | can'tgive
all the details on this short letter, buf | will beglad to do so at the Annual
Meetln? Friday, February 3rd, 1984 at 6:30 pm. e First Christian Church
at 3031 LaTouche street will host the meetlngl. It will begin with dinner. The
Eubllc Is invited to share in the report of 1983 activities. Please phone the
ood Bank, 276-4776, with your reservations, Donation for the dinner will be
$7.50. Ballots will be mailed to all individuals that have donated $10.00 to
the Food Bank and all Agencies that have donated $25.00 during 1983.

The Bureau of Land Management recently had a canned food drive with interdepart-
mental competition. The total poundage donated to the Food Bank was a shade
under 500 Ibs. That makes it the Iarlg_;est single food drive in recent history!
Thanks to all the employees of the BLM.

The Food Bank has finally bought a Kerosun Heater!! No more freezing in the
office for the volunteers or staff. We still need a nice, well running 4X4
to pick up the overflow for the High Cube van. |f any one knows of a bargain
let us krow. (Or if you know of someone who would be willing to donate one)

In the last newsletter | let it be known that we needed snow tires. Well the
Plea did not go unheard. | would like to thank the Salvation Army for donating
wo studded tires and the Firestone store on Post Rd for donating three tires
and mounting. The Firestone donation was arranged by Allen Bentson of Alaska
Sales and Service. Thank you Allen, Salvation Army and Firestone.

The Food Bank is havmg an activity called "Can Skate" if you can skate then
come to the AnchorageRoller Rink on January 24, 1984 with "two cans of food
and you can skate forfree! This has been ‘arranged in cooperation with Mark
Dade of the AnchorageRoller Rink. We are hong for a very good turnout.
If you can't skate you can drop of donations there on the 24th anyway.

| hope to see each of you at the annual meeting and at the skating rink.

| thank each and everyone of you for your support during the 1983 year and
look forward to your continued support.

Sincerely,

Carl M Larsen
General Manager

P.S. Please RSVP by January 31 for the Annual Meeting.

"Cache and Share/Don’t Waste Food"



Gleaners fight hunger,
salvage food In 11 states

In produce field:; and fruit
groves scattered across Amer-
ica, hard-pressed Americans
are increasingly using a con-
cept as old as the Bible to fight
hunger. It is gleaning, the sal-
vaging of food that otherwise
would rot in the fields, whether
inadvertently left behind or dis-
carded because of blemishes,
bruises, or low prices.

Gleaners are gathering some
of that food through privately
organized efforts in at least 11
stiites: Arizona, California,
Colorado, Florida, Kansas,
Maryland, Michigan, Missouri,
Oregon, Texas, nnd Washr ,
ton. They help fill what Con-
gress’ General Accounting Of-
fice calls "nn unmet need” for
food assistance among those
not qualifying for government
food programs, and GAO says
states can help increase the
amount of gleaned food.

California nnd Oregon, for
example, give stale tax deduc-
tions to farmers for the value
of food gleaned from their
fields. First passed in 1977,
California's A.ll. 17.0 this year
was extended through 19IM

"It's an incentive for churches
and other groups lo go out and
get the produce and say to a
store or grower that he can gel
a lax deduction," says Califor-
nia Assemblyman David Kelly,
who sponsored the renewal.
Stores and growers can claim a
charitable deduction — in ad-
dition to the business expense
— for the value of gleaned or
discarded food. A study is
underway to determine the
amount of lost taxes on such
food.

In addition, the Food Market-
ing Institute says that n't stales
have passed "Good Samaritan"
laws limiting the liability of
food donors. Ohio’s is illustra-
tive: "No person who in good
faith donates perishable food
to an agency is liable in civil
damages for injury, death, or
loss lo persons or property that
arises because that perishable
food ... is not fit for human
consumption,” if the food was

reasonably considered safe at
the time it was donated.

Tax deductions and Good
Samaritan laws, the GAO said,
are "positively affecting the
amount of food being donated."

Gleaning takes its cue from
Leviticus 19:9-10: "When you
harvest the produce of your
field, do not completely mow
the edge of your field or gather
the gleanings of your harvest
... leave them for the poor."
Today food is also gleaned
from supermarket waste.

Gleaners are the needy or
volunteers gathering food for
others. The needy keep what
they can use with the excess
going to such places as food
banks. "It’s not a freebie pro-
gram - you work for what you
gel," says judi Amos, of Kvcr-
etl, Wash., who has labored as
a gleaner among potatoes and
peaches.

"The program’s really helped
out my budget,"” adds Rachel
Brown, who supports three
children on welfare and food
stamps. After years of depend-
ence on others, she says with
pride, "I'm helping myself and
helping others.”

—till Curry

SZ3W/HB 49

GLEANING HARVEST — Rachel Brown and her nephew,
Anthony Miller, stand next to hoxos o( poars and vogotahlos
that woro her share lor a day’s work of gleaning in Wash-

ington state.

In-stale profen:nee laws) enacted
to govern public contract awards

One sidelight of the recent
recession is that several legis-
latures are worried ahoul state
and local government contracts
being awarded to oul-of-slale
firms. As a consequence, nl
least 71 legislatures have en-
acted in-state preference laws.

The "Buy Minnesota" law
passed last May. for example,
has received nationwide pub-
licity reflecting the generic pros
and cons of implementing such
protectionist legislation. (These
laws differ from "Buy Ameri-
can" laws requiring the pur-
chase oT American-made goods
and services over those from
foreign countries —which don’t

specify whether they must
come from in-slate firms.)
According to the an lior of
the Minnesota legislation, Stale
Representative Pat Beard, the
law was intended lo improve
In-state employment and thus
Increase stale lax revenues.
Beard found that Il oilier
stales exercise in-stale prefer-
ence laws that include a 2-1%
percent break in bidding on
public works jobs against out-
of-slate contractors. Stales ex-
ercising preference are Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, Hawaii,
Louisiana, Maine, Montana,
New Mexico, Oklahoma, South
Carolina, Washington, West

Virginia, and Wyoming. Among
them, the preference law may
apply only to slate agencies or
extend also to municipalities
and school districts.

The Minnesota law Includes
a provision that says any con-
tract awarded by a state agency
for engineering services, erec-
tion, construction, alteration or
repair of any public building or
structure, or for any public
work improvement, when com-
petitive bidding is not required,
must be awarded to a Minne-
sota resident.

"If competitive bidding is in-
quired by law," the statute con-
tinues, “the contract must he

.Slate Legislatures Noveiaher/Deceniher It
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Waste not, want wot

lli>w arc America’s poor to cat when
il.dt unemployment pay Htns out, or
whe" they can no linger mala* do on
food stamps and welfare? The recession
has provided an answer: :i jcrry-huilt,
htii enviably efficient, system of emer-
gency food centre.;. This network
stretches across tin, nti'irm, using food
that would otherwise go to waste, and
shunts it <[tiickly and in laip.e ouanlilie.,
irrmi erower or inaintfaeiu. to the
v'uiou; eenlics that feed tin* hungry. It i>
i rliarileble operation which employs
only a few hundred people and is corn
ploiely decentralised. It lias grown with
sue!; speed that ii lias tilic.idy lift the
agriculture depart,neiil’s much criticised

sinplus couuiuidity piogrammc, cn
snarled in red tape, fat behind.
The emergency food system lias its

otigins in the soup hileheiiN of the de-
pression and belinc, but its growth in
the past few years has been startling.
Although a!" involved would like lo
(onsidei il ;, temporary instilution, tlieie
is a glowing belief that it is lieie to slay
and, il anything, will prow much larger.

Sivlv tine regional load bank-, are the
svstem’s backbone. I’aeli consists of a
huge warehouse rapupped with fiee/ers
and usually maimed by a small, paid
staff supplemented by volunteers. These
loud banks sue connected through Sec
oud Harvest, a noii-piofii-seckiiip, or
panisaiiou, whit li acts as a food Iriokoi,
broni its base in I'hoenix, Arizona, Sec-
ond Itinvest appro,it'lies fanners and
loorl manufacturers for donations and
men shunts this food through tluee re
jyon.il offices out io its mciubcis. The
member food banks, either individually
oi timmp.h pools, pay the cos! of trails
pint, winch is also sometimes donated.
<)ine the food reaches a food bank, it is
then given out to liunditals of the bank's
mcmheis: chinches, day centics foi in
(lilts and the eldeily, ‘imp kitchens and
. aions other mipauis.itions.

the member groups, wliieh would
picviou.lv have bought food on the open
muikct, tn*w siippoit their food bank by
paving a lav of between five and 12.S
cents a pound lot the toed they lake. In
this way the' lately,cl of the food bank,

y/f.tmsoron oc

usually tunning anywhere from
$100,01X1-250,00(1 a year, isconvercd. In
some instances focal banks are paid for
by small donations. In Oklahoma, 600
people send in cheque”, of from $5 to $25
a month to keep the major local food
banks going.

I he entire system is private and non-
profit seeking. To make suie it stays that
way foi tax purposes, Second Harvest
certifies its member banks, inspects their
opciatinns, ensures that they charge no
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mote than 17.5 cents a pound in taxes,
and satisfies itself tluit the haul, mem
beis in imn ini* charitable organisations
as defined under the tax laws.

Second llaivest began as an experi-
mental aim of the now dc'fimel Com
nuiuity Services Administralion in the
Cartel era. | ast yctti il handled 60m Ib
of food. Ihis year the volume is expect
ed to exceed 10i'm Ib. Much of the food
consists nl ptodiicts that would olhei-
wvise be lluovvn out by H naniifacliifer,
not because they ate bad, but because
they cannot be sold foi othoi icasoiis:

for example, discolouration or mis-
spelled labels. When a Middle Fasicrn
ft od broker went out of business, a
trailer of macaroni with Arabic labelling
was given to a food bank in New Jersey.
Second Harvest dispensed 32 train car-
loads of a cereal wliieh its manufacturer
thought too oddly-flavoured to sell. The
companies can deduct cost and half the
unrealised profit from their taxes when
they make such donations.

Some food banks rely heavily on farm
S'liphix0Os. In northern California, where
there are five large food banks, the
banks collaborate to find out vvliat crops
sue in surplus and to catry out exchanges
between different areas, Ilie bank in
Watsonville, for example, supplies tons
of ailichokes and lettuce and gets, in
exchange, peaches from the bank in
Santa Clara and tomatoes from the bank
in Saeianiento. Farmers give food that
would otherwise go to waste. What is
left in the fields after harvest is also, in
many cases, gathered in by team, of
volunteer gleaners who lake their pick
iugs to the banks for sorting, cleaning
and packing.

A icport by a rese.licit group in Wash-
ington noted a dramatic increase in
people coming to programmes setved by
the food banks. More than half the ISI
progi.mimes surveyed said lh.it provi-
sion of free meals or food baskets had
increased by mute than half between
I-'ebituny, 10K2, and February, 1JSJ,
The Community Ibod Hank ol New
Jersey, in Newark ptoviiles a good indi-
cation of the trend. l.aM autumn the
hank was handling I(),(H)ll |I> (if lood a
month Now it distributes 200,1X10 Ib a
mouth across the state to JIKI different
groups which provide food to 30,0(10
people cveiy day.

Some food hanks in the Second Har-
vest system also (listrilmte federal stu-
pids foods mulct the government's pro-
gramme, Foi the most p.ut these consist
of Imtlei, cheese and mm fat dry milk
from the goveiuuicnt's huge snrpnts.
Hut some food banks refuse to handle
feileial lends on the ground that it
involves too much papci vvoik. In cer-
tain stall's food banks say they have
been delilieiately denied federal food
shipments, which instead have been
handed out ihinugli local politicians as
patronage.

lilt r CONOML.ST fIUMF MFiCH 19, Him
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Timnwriter goods.
hen a boxer goes down for/'T- “These are things we generally try '
W the 10 count, he usually gets to supply needy families with,"
saved by the gong or the ; Clitheroe said. The flood of needy fam*
referee. That’s not the case, however, Tlies has been so great that the Army’s
, Tor the emergency food bank at the Sab ' food policy of assisting families once

* vatlon Army’s McKinnell House. m;(::2*"1:"every 90 days is frecuently extended.
The food bank is going down foral 0 ‘We don’t turn anyone away,"

count and Salvation Army officials say v -Glitheroe said.: The cost of feeding peo-;2emeargency food program my famiby

they don’thave the money to revive it:1  pie has also risen from $7.14 per person
“We’re in bad shape. Our food su p-in 1982to $10.50 per person in 1984.
plies are so low now. that we’re tiying (-</>.McKinnell House, a short-term shel- ,

to decide ;how long we can stretch,” ter for families and an emergency food A

things out,’*said Capt
director of social services

>  Clitheroe said dwindling emergency "gency Services Program.

food su-oiies are the result of a 51 per-" /" more than 9,000 people last year. ml &

’cent increase in walk-
past three years and a
Jcrease in food funding.
Normally/[:;the Salvation’;*..
spends $80,0(0X>'on its emergency food M/ He attributes the massive influx of.
program. But inflation'and an ;in-";needy families to three overriding
creased number, of needy families in /o problems; the shaky economy, tighter

Anchorage have whittled -funds .;to i;.food,stamp regulations and Increased ;b. children: Brandi, 1, and Marie, 3

$50,000. /. migration; oj(.'younger families to An-((
. Because of the decreases, the nor-; chorage.. - *
;ilmal three-day
*nfn® meals foi
DAVID CLITHEROE » been cut back i
‘We don’t turn anyone away’ There are also
- - - ,
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<.-.j. *// neau, for example. They came to An-

It served /.the food stamp vigil’ continues. The

Take the Bearfield family of Ju- southcentral division of public assist-
ance, said applications for food stamps
chorage for a better wdy of Wfx BUf are up. “We’re seeing more applica-
they ended up standing in food stamp tions because building starts are down
lines and filling out yards of eligibility” VV and the fishing industry has been un-
forms. < »predictable for the past two seasons,”
“We applied for food stamps Dec: 5 ”~'she said. -
but didn't get any until February. If it

hadn’t been for the Salvation Army: Hanson also said that there seems to

be a misunderstanding aprtu; the erfwtire

would have starved,’”” Bearfield said./ stamp program. wpre not 81
The Bearfields have three children: ,-e™ergencyrenetsemce. We are com-
Pamela, 3, Christina, 5, and Wanda, 14. *%WS; ., to giving long-term assistance.
“We waited months befofewe got /. n Wop enw . e
any permanent heln,” Bearfield said. gency she_lters fike McKinnell House,’1
For some families, Clitheroe said,' Hanson said. e AL

\ = '

i' The overload at McKinnell House Is
Only the tip of the iceberg. Other emer-
gency food providers like St. Francis
mHouse at 817 W. Sixth Ave. anu Bean’s.
,Cafe at 4252 E. Fifth’Ave. are seeing
more needy people as a result of the al-
ready /'overworked Salvation Army
emergency food program. -/

Meyer family, who still relies heavily

“We’re living on navy bean soup and
the generosity of the Salvation Army,"
she said. The Meyer family has two
“lhave drawers full of referrals.
Salvation Anny officials claim cur-The only immediate “answer is to:tiit:

rent overloads are;d :e.in part to the ¢'.back services. T hope we never get to.l
- i B ‘
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